



# Immigration Resources in the US

<b>United States National Resources:</b> Immigrant advocacy orgs, legal aid that works with immigrants, national or regional, or state or local, (primarily from Mexico, Honduras, Guatemala, El Salvador)				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>ACLU (American Civil Liberties Union)</b>	125 Broad Street, 18th Floor New York, NY 10004	(212) 549-2500	<a href="https://www.aclu.org/issues/immigrants-rights?redirect=immigrants-rights">https://www.aclu.org/issues/immigrants-rights?redirect=immigrants-rights</a>	Protects the rights of immigrants in our communities
<b>Al Otro Lado</b>	511 E San Ysidro Blvd #333 San Ysidro, CA 92173	(664) 208-8994 <a href="mailto:info@alotrolado.org">info@alotrolado.org</a>	<a href="https://alotrolado.org/">https://alotrolado.org/</a>	Holistic legal and humanitarian support to refugees, deportees, and other migrants in the US and Tijuana
<b>American Bar Association Commission on Immigration</b>	ABA Commission on Immigration 1050 Connecticut Ave NW #400 Washington, DC 20036	(800) 285-2221 <a href="mailto:immcenter@americanbar.org">immcenter@americanbar.org</a>	<a href="https://www.americanbar.org/groups/public_interest/immigration/">https://www.americanbar.org/groups/public_interest/immigration/</a>	Education and policy, pro bono legal services for asylum seekers in South Texas and San Diego, training for those working with children in immigration
<b>American Friends Service Committee</b>	1501 Cherry St, Philadelphia, PA 19102	(215) 241-7000	<a href="https://www.afsc.org/xs">https://www.afsc.org/xs</a>	Provides the guide Crossing South, resources for people returning to México, Honduras, El Salvador, and Guatemala
<b>American Immigration Council</b>	1331 G St NW, Suite #200, Washington DC 20005	(202) 507-7500 <a href="mailto:info@immcouncil.org">info@immcouncil.org</a>	<a href="https://www.americanimmigrationcouncil.org">https://www.americanimmigrationcouncil.org</a>	Immigration education, training and tools for attorneys, cultural exchange program, fellowship opportunities, policy, and advocacy work
<b>American Immigration Lawyers Association</b>	1331 G St NW, Suite #300, Washington DC 20005	(202) 507-7600 <a href="mailto:membership@aila.org">membership@aila.org</a>	<a href="https://www.aila.org/">https://www.aila.org/</a>	National association of attorneys and law professors who practice and teach immigration law. Members provide legal services
<b>ASISTA</b>	PO Box 12 Suffield, CT 06078	(860) 758-0733 <a href="mailto:questions@asistahelp.org">questions@asistahelp.org</a>	<a href="https://asistahelp.org">https://asistahelp.org</a>	Provides training for those providing legal services to immigrant survivors of crime, advocacy work, and skill training for immigrant survivors



# Immigration Resources in the US

<b>BorderAngels</b>	2258 Island Ave, San Diego, CA 92102	(619) 487-0249 <a href="mailto:admin@borderangels.org">admin@borderangels.org</a>	<a href="https://www.borderangels.org">https://www.borderangels.org</a>	Advocacy and services, including education, water drops, bond fund program, and shelter aid
<b>CAIR (Capital Area Immigrants' Rights Coalition) Washington DC</b>	1025 Connecticut Ave NW #701, Washington DC 20036		<a href="https://www.caircoalition.org">https://www.caircoalition.org</a>	Legal representation for detained immigrant children and adults
<b>Catholic Charities</b>	2050 Ballenger Ave, Suite #400, Alexandria, VA 22314	(703) 549-1390 <a href="mailto:info@catholiccharitiesusa.org">info@catholiccharitiesusa.org</a>	<a href="https://www.catholiccharitiesusa.org/our-vision-and-ministry/immigration-refugee-services/">https://www.catholiccharitiesusa.org/our-vision-and-ministry/immigration-refugee-services/</a>	Citizenship education, community outreach and education, immigration and legal services
<b>CLINIC (Catholic Legal Immigration Network)</b>	8757 Georgia Avenue, Suite 850, Silver Spring, MD 20910	(301) 565-4800 <a href="mailto:national@cliniclegal.org">national@cliniclegal.org</a>	<a href="https://cliniclegal.org/">https://cliniclegal.org/</a>	Legal services directory, religious immigration services, and advocates for the rights of immigrants
<b>Free Them All</b>		<a href="mailto:freethemallva@protonmail.com">freethemallva@protonmail.com</a>	<a href="https://medium.com/free-them-all-va">https://medium.com/free-them-all-va</a>	Supports those incarcerated in Virginia detention centers, jails, and prisons
<b>Freedom for Immigrants</b>	1322 Webster St Suite 300, Oakland, CA 94612, United States	(510) 822-2722 <a href="mailto:rmerton@freedomforimmigrants.org">rmerton@freedomforimmigrants.org</a>	<a href="https://www.freedomforimmigrants.org">https://www.freedomforimmigrants.org</a>	Advocates for the rights of immigrants, runs a national detention and abuse reporting hotline
<b>HIAS (Hebrew Immigrant Aid Society)</b>	1300 Spring St #500, Silver Spring, MD 20910	(212) 967-4100, Toll-free: 800-HIAS-714 <a href="mailto:info@hias.org">info@hias.org</a>	<a href="https://www.hias.org/">https://www.hias.org/</a>	Refugee resettlement, legal services for immigrants, advocacy
<b>Immigrant Defenders Law Center</b>	634 S Spring St, 10th Fl, Los Angeles, CA 90014	(213) 634-0999 <a href="mailto:info@immdef.org">info@immdef.org</a>	<a href="https://www.immdef.org/">https://www.immdef.org/</a>	Legal immigration services
<b>Immigrant Families Together</b>			<a href="https://immigrantfamilies.together.com">https://immigrantfamilies.together.com</a>	Support for families separated at the border, assistance for those in detention, humanitarian aid
<b>Immigrant Legal Resources Center</b>			<a href="https://www.ilrc.org/">https://www.ilrc.org/</a>	Education and leadership development for immigrant communities, advocacy



# Immigration Resources in the US

<b>Immigration Advocates Network</b>			<a href="https://www.immigrationadvocates.org/">https://www.immigrationadvocates.org/</a>	Access to immigration legal resources and information
<b>Immigration Justice Campaign</b>	1331 G St NW, Suite #200, Washington, DC 20005	<a href="mailto:campaignwebsite@immcouncil.org">campaignwebsite@immcouncil.org</a>	<a href="https://immigrationjustice.us/">https://immigrationjustice.us/</a>	Legal services and advocacy
<b>Interfaith Community for Detained Immigrants</b>	303 East Wacker Drive, Suite 2108 Chicago, IL 60601	(708) 297-4065 <a href="mailto:hello@icdichicago.org">hello@icdichicago.org</a>	<a href="https://www.icdichicago.org">https://www.icdichicago.org</a>	Transit and housing assistance, wrap-around services for asylum seekers, advocacy
<b>Just Neighbors Ministry</b>	7630 Little River Turnpike #900, Annandale, VA 22003, United States	(703) 979-1240 <a href="mailto:info@justneighbors.org">info@justneighbors.org</a>	<a href="https://www.justneighbors.org/">https://www.justneighbors.org/</a>	Legal immigration services
<b>La Posada Providencia</b>	30094 Marydale Rd, San Benito, TX 78586	(956) 399-3826 <a href="mailto:cdplaposada@lppshelter.org">cdplaposada@lppshelter.org</a>	<a href="https://lppshelter.org">https://lppshelter.org</a>	24/7 Emergency shelter (food, shower, laundry, internet, clothes, transportation, English classes, employment services, paperwork help)
<b>Lutheran Immigration and Refugee Services</b>	700 Light Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21230	(410) 983-4000	<a href="https://www.lirs.org/">https://www.lirs.org/</a>	Refugee resettlement and family reunification services, new American services
<b>National Immigrant Justice Center</b>	224 S. Michigan Ave., Suite 600, Chicago, IL 60604	312-660-1370 <a href="mailto:immigrantlegaldefense@heartlandalliance.org">immigrantlegaldefense@heartlandalliance.org</a>	<a href="https://immigrantjustice.org">https://immigrantjustice.org</a>	General immigration services, asylum, detained immigrants, human trafficking, LGBTQ immigrant, immigration court help desk, services for unaccompanied immigrant children
<b>National Immigration Law Center Headquarters</b>	3450 Wilshire Blvd. #108 – 62 Los Angeles, CA 90010	(213) 639-3900 <a href="mailto:reply@nilc.org">reply@nilc.org</a>	<a href="https://www.nilc.org">https://www.nilc.org</a>	Advocates for immigrants with low income
<b>National Immigration Project of the National Lawyers Guild</b>	2201 Wisconsin Ave NW #200, Washington, DC 20007	(617) 227-9727	<a href="https://nipnlg.org">https://nipnlg.org</a>	Criminal and deportation defense, advocacy for victims of crimes, legal support and advocacy
<b>National Network for Immigrant and Refugee Rights</b>	310 8th St #310, Oakland, CA 94607	(510) 465-1984 <a href="mailto:nnirr@nnirr.org">nnirr@nnirr.org</a>	<a href="https://nnirr.org">https://nnirr.org</a>	Advocates for immigrants and refugees



# Immigration Resources in the US

<b>probono.net</b>	151 W 30th St, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10001		<a href="https://www.probono.net/">https://www.probono.net/</a>	Connections to legal services and legal information
<b>RAICES (The Refugee and Immigrant Center For Education and Legal Services)</b>	1305 N Flores St, San Antonio, TX 78212		<a href="https://www.raicetexas.org/what-we-do/">https://www.raicetexas.org/what-we-do/</a>	Legal services for immigrants with low-income
<b>Team Brownsville</b>		<a href="mailto:info@teambrownsville.org">info@teambrownsville.org</a>	<a href="https://www.teambrownsville.org">https://www.teambrownsville.org</a>	Food, shelter, water for asylum seekers in Matamoros, Reynosa, Brownsville Bus Station
<b>The Immigration Project</b>	PO Box 1503, Bloomington, IL 61702	(309) 829-8703 <a href="http://infoimmigrationproject.org">infoimmigrationproject.org</a>	<a href="https://www.immigrationproject.org/">https://www.immigrationproject.org/</a>	Immigration-related legal and educational services
<b>UnidosUS</b>	1126 16th St NW #600, Washington DC 20036	(202) 785-1670	<a href="https://www.unidosus.org">https://www.unidosus.org</a>	Latino civil rights and advocacy organization. Hosts an affiliate network of 300 community-based organizations in US

**United States Secretary of State Offices:** Apostille services of original notarized documents with official signature for a fee of \$5. Include name of country where document will be used and a self-addressed stamped envelope.

State/City	Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website
<b>Alabama/ Montgomery</b>	<b>Alabama Secretary of State</b>	P.O. Box 5616 Montgomery, Alabama 36103-5616	(334) 242-7200 <a href="mailto:Wes.Allen@sos.alabama.gov">Wes.Allen@sos.alabama.gov</a>	<a href="https://www.sos.alabama.gov/administrative-services/authentication">https://www.sos.alabama.gov/administrative-services/authentication</a>
<b>Alaska/ Juneau</b>	<b>Alaska Lt. Governor</b>	PO Box 110015, Juneau, AK 99811	(907) 465-3509 <a href="http://apostillealaska.gov">apostillealaska.gov</a>	<a href="https://ltgov.alaska.gov/notaries-public/authentication-and-apostilles/">https://ltgov.alaska.gov/notaries-public/authentication-and-apostilles/</a>
<b>Arizona/ Tuscon</b>	<b>Arizona Secretary of State</b>	400 W Congress #141, Tuscon, AZ 85701	(602) 542-6187	<a href="https://azsos.gov/services/document-authentication-apostille">https://azsos.gov/services/document-authentication-apostille</a>



# Immigration Resources in the US

<b>Arizona/ Phoenix</b>	<b>Arizona Secretary of State</b>	1700 W Washington St, Fl 7, Phoenix, AZ 85007	(602) 542-6187	<a href="https://azsos.gov/services/document-authentication-apostille">https://azsos.gov/services/document-authentication-apostille</a>
<b>Arkansas/ Little Rock</b>	<b>Arkansas Secretary of State</b>	500 Woodlane Ave #256, Little Rock, AR 72201	(501) 682-1010 <a href="mailto:capitolevents@sos.arkansas.gov">capitolevents@sos.arkansas.gov</a>	<a href="https://www.sos.arkansas.gov/business-commercial-services-bcs/for-apostille-certification">https://www.sos.arkansas.gov/business-commercial-services-bcs/for-apostille-certification</a>
<b>California/ Sacramento</b>	<b>California Secretary of State</b>	1500 11th St, Sacramento, CA 95814	(916) 653-6814	<a href="https://www.sos.ca.gov/">https://www.sos.ca.gov/</a>
<b>California/ Los Angeles</b>	<b>California Secretary of State</b>	300 S Spring St #12513, Los Angeles, CA 90013	(213) 897-3062	<a href="https://www.sos.ca.gov/notary/request-apostille">https://www.sos.ca.gov/notary/request-apostille</a>
<b>Colorado/ Denver</b>	<b>Colorado Secretary of State</b>	1700 Broadway, Suite #550, Denver, CO 80290	(303) 894-2200	<a href="https://www.sos.state.co.us/pubs/apostilles/general.html">https://www.sos.state.co.us/pubs/apostilles/general.html</a> <a href="http://www.coloradosos.gov">www.coloradosos.gov</a>
<b>Connecticut/ Hartford</b>	<b>Connecticut Secretary of State</b>	165 Capitol Ave, Suite #1000, Hartford, CT 06106	(860) 509-6200	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/SOTS/Legislative-Services/Authenticationof-Documents-and-the-Apostille">https://portal.ct.gov/SOTS/Legislative-Services/Authenticationof-Documents-and-the-Apostille</a>
<b>Delaware/ Dover</b>	<b>Delaware Secretary of State</b>	401 Federal St, #4, Dover, DE 19901	(302) 739-3073 <a href="mailto:corp@delaware.gov">corp@delaware.gov</a>	<a href="https://corp.delaware.gov/">https://corp.delaware.gov/</a>
<b>Florida/ Tallahassee</b>	<b>Florida Department of State</b>	2415 N Monroe St, Suite #810, Tallahassee, FL 32303	(850) 245-6000 <a href="mailto:CorpHelp@dos.myflorida.com">CorpHelp@dos.myflorida.com</a>	<a href="https://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/">https://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/</a>
<b>Georgia/ Atlanta</b>	<b>Georgia Superior Court Clerks' Cooperative Authority</b>	1875 Century Blvd, Suite #100, Atlanta, GA 30345	(404) 327-9060 <a href="mailto:Help@gsccca.org">Help@gsccca.org</a>	<a href="https://www.gsccca.org/">https://www.gsccca.org/</a>
<b>Hawaii/ Honolulu</b>	<b>Hawaii Lt. Governor</b>	Hawaii State Capitol, 415 S Beretania St., Floor 5, Honolulu, HI 96813	(808) 586-0255	<a href="https://ltgov.hawaii.gov/">https://ltgov.hawaii.gov/</a>



# Immigration Resources in the US

<b>Idaho/ Boise</b>	<b>Idaho Secretary of State</b>	700 W. Jefferson St, Room E205 Boise, ID 83702	(208) 334-2852 <a href="mailto:govsvc@sos.idaho.gov">govsvc@sos.idaho.gov</a>	<a href="https://sos.idaho.gov">https://sos.idaho.gov</a>
<b>Illinois/ Springfield</b>	<b>Illinois Secretary of State</b>	111 E Monroe St, Springfield, IL 62756	(800) 252-8980 <a href="mailto:islinfo@ilsos.gov">islinfo@ilsos.gov</a>	<a href="https://www.ilsos.gov/">https://www.ilsos.gov/</a>
<b>Illinois/ Chicago</b>	<b>Illinois Secretary of State</b>	17 N State St #1010, Chicago, IL 60602	(800) 252-8980 <a href="mailto:islinfo@ilsos.gov">islinfo@ilsos.gov</a>	<a href="https://www.ilsos.gov/">https://www.ilsos.gov/</a>
<b>Indiana/ Indianapolis</b>	<b>Indiana Secretary of State</b>	302 W Washington St #E018, Indianapolis, IN 46204	(800) 457-8283	<a href="https://www.in.gov/sos/">https://www.in.gov/sos/</a>
<b>Iowa/ Des Moines</b>	<b>Iowa Secretary of State</b>	321 E 12th St, 1st Floor, Des Moines, IA 50319	(888) 767-8683 <a href="mailto:sos@sos.iowa.gov">sos@sos.iowa.gov</a>	<a href="https://sos.iowa.gov/business/FormsAndFees.html">https://sos.iowa.gov/business/FormsAndFees.html</a>
<b>Kansas/ Topeka</b>	<b>Kansas Secretary of State</b>	120 SW 10th, First Floor, Topeka, KS 66612	(785) 296-4564 <a href="mailto:kssos@ks.gov">kssos@ks.gov</a>	<a href="https://sos.ks.gov/index.html">https://sos.ks.gov/index.html</a>
<b>Kentucky/ Frankfort</b>	<b>Kentucky Secretary of State</b>	700 Capital Ave #152 Frankfort, KY 40601	(502) 564-3490	<a href="https://www.sos.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.sos.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
<b>Louisiana/ Baton Rouge</b>	<b>Louisiana Secretary of State</b>	8585 Archives Ave, Baton Rouge, LA 70809	(225) 922-2880	<a href="https://www.sos.la.gov/NotaryAndCertifications/Certifications/AuthenticateSignaturesOfLouisianaOfficials/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.sos.la.gov/NotaryAndCertifications/Certifications/AuthenticateSignaturesOfLouisianaOfficials/Pages/default.aspx</a>
<b>Maine/ Augusta</b>	<b>Maine Secretary of State</b>	101 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333	(207) 624-7736	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/sos/cec/apostilles/">https://www.maine.gov/sos/cec/apostilles/</a>
<b>Maryland/ Annapolis</b>	<b>Maryland Secretary of State</b>	16 Francis St, Annapolis, MD 21401	(410) 974-5521	<a href="https://sos.maryland.gov/Certifications/Pages/default.aspx">https://sos.maryland.gov/Certifications/Pages/default.aspx</a>
<b>Massachusetts/ Springfield</b>	<b>Massachusetts Secretary of the Commonwealth</b>	436 Dwight St #102, Springfield, MA 01103	(800) 392-6090 <a href="mailto:cis@sec.state.ma.us">cis@sec.state.ma.us</a>	<a href="https://www.sec.state.ma.us/">https://www.sec.state.ma.us/</a>
<b>Massachusetts/ Fall River</b>	<b>Massachusetts Secretary of the Commonwealth</b>	218 S Main St #206, Fall River, MA 02721	(800) 392-6090 <a href="mailto:cis@sec.state.ma.us">cis@sec.state.ma.us</a>	<a href="https://www.sec.state.ma.us/">https://www.sec.state.ma.us/</a>



# Immigration Resources in the US

<b>Michigan/ Lansing</b>	<b>Michigan Secretary of State</b>	7064 Crowner Dr, Lansing, MI 48918	(888) 767-6424	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/sos">https://www.michigan.gov/sos</a>
<b>Minnesota/ Saint Paul</b>	<b>Minnesota Secretary of State</b>	332 Minnesota St, Suite #N201, Saint Paul, MN 55101	(651) 296-2803, (877) 551-6767	<a href="https://www.sos.state.mn.us/">https://www.sos.state.mn.us/</a>
<b>Mississippi/ Jackson</b>	<b>Mississippi Secretary of State</b>	125 S Congress St, Jackson, MS 39201	(601) 359-1633 <a href="mailto:secretary@sos.ms.gov">secretary@sos.ms.gov</a>	<a href="https://sos.ms.gov/business-services/apostilles-authentications">https://sos.ms.gov/business-services/apostilles-authentications</a>
<b>Missouri/ Jefferson City</b>	<b>Missouri Secretary of State</b>	600 W Main #322, Jefferson City, MO 65101	(573) 751-2783 <a href="mailto:Info@sos.mo.gov">Info@sos.mo.gov</a>	<a href="https://s1.sos.mo.gov/business/notary/notary/certify">https://s1.sos.mo.gov/business/notary/notary/certify</a>
<b>Montana/ Helena</b>	<b>Montana Secretary of State</b>	Montana Capitol Building, Rm 260, Helena, MT 59620- 2801	(406) 444-2034	<a href="https://sosmt.gov/">https://sosmt.gov/</a>
<b>Nebraska/ Lincoln</b>	<b>Nebraska Secretary of State</b>	1445 K Street, #2300 Lincoln, NE 68508	(402) 471-2554	<a href="https://sos.nebraska.gov/">https://sos.nebraska.gov/</a>
<b>Nevada/ Carson City</b>	<b>Nevada Secretary of State</b>	101 N Carson Street Suite 3 Carson City, NV 89701	(775) 684-5708 <a href="mailto:sosmail@sos.nv.gov">sosmail@sos.nv.gov</a>	<a href="https://www.nvsos.gov/sos/businesses/apostille">https://www.nvsos.gov/sos/businesses/apostille</a>
<b>New Hampshire/ Concord</b>	<b>New Hampshire Secretary of State</b>	107 N Main St #204, Concord, NH 03301	(603) 271-3242 <a href="mailto:elections@sos.nh.gov">elections@sos.nh.gov</a>	<a href="https://www.sos.nh.gov/">https://www.sos.nh.gov/</a>
<b>New Jersey/ Trenton</b>	<b>New Jersey Treasury</b>	PO Box 452 Trenton, NJ 08646	(609) 292-9292	<a href="https://www.state.nj.us/treasury/revenue/apostilles.shtml">https://www.state.nj.us/treasury/revenue/apostilles.shtml</a>
<b>New Mexico/ Santa Fe</b>	<b>New Mexico Secretary of State</b>	325 Don Gaspar #300, Santa Fe, NM 87501	(505) 827-3600, (800) 477-3632 <a href="mailto:Business.Services@state.nm.us">Business.Services@state.nm.us</a>	<a href="https://www.sos.nm.gov/">https://www.sos.nm.gov/</a>
<b>New York/ Albany</b>	<b>New York Department of State</b>	PO Box 22001, Albany, NY 12201	(518) 474-4429 <a href="mailto:licensing@dos.ny.gov">licensing@dos.ny.gov</a>	<a href="https://dos.ny.gov/apostille-or-certificate-authentication">https://dos.ny.gov/apostille-or-certificate-authentication</a>



# Immigration Resources in the US

<b>North Carolina/ Raleigh</b>	<b>North Carolina Secretary of State</b>	PO Box 29622, Raleigh, NC 27626	(919) 814-5400	<a href="https://www.sosnc.gov/divisions/authentications/apostille_certificates">https://www.sosnc.gov/divisions/authentications/apostille_certificates</a>
<b>North Dakota/ Bismark</b>	<b>North Dakota Secretary of State</b>	600 E Blvd Ave, Dept 108, Bismarck, ND 58505	(701) 328-2900, (800) 352-0867	<a href="https://sos.nd.gov/notaries-public/authentications-apostille-and-certification.html">https://sos.nd.gov/notaries-public/authentications-apostille-and-certification.html</a>
<b>Ohio/ Columbus</b>	<b>Ohio Secretary of State</b>	22 N 4th St, Columbus, OH 43215	(614) 728-9200, (877) 767-3453	<a href="https://www.ohiosos.gov/records/apostilles-certifications/">https://www.ohiosos.gov/records/apostilles-certifications/</a>
<b>Oklahoma/ Oklahoma City</b>	<b>Oklahoma Secretary of State</b>	421 NW 13th St #210, Oklahoma City, OK 73103	(405) 521-4211	<a href="https://www.sos.ok.gov/business/apostilles.aspx">https://www.sos.ok.gov/business/apostilles.aspx</a>
<b>Oregon/ Salem</b>	<b>Oregon Secretary of State</b>	255 Capitol St NE #151, Salem, OR 97310	(503) 986-2200	<a href="https://sos.oregon.gov/business/pages/how-to-get-authentication-apostille.aspx">https://sos.oregon.gov/business/pages/how-to-get-authentication-apostille.aspx</a>
<b>Pennsylvania/ Harrisburg</b>	<b>Pennsylvania Secretary of State</b>	Bureau of Commissions, Elections and Legislation, Room 210 N Office Building, Harrisburg, PA 17120	(717) 787-5280	<a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/OtherServices/Certifications/Apostilles/Pages/How-Do-I-Obtain-an-Apostille-or-Certification.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/OtherServices/Certifications/Apostilles/Pages/How-Do-I-Obtain-an-Apostille-or-Certification.aspx</a>
<b>Rhode Island/ Providence</b>	<b>Rhode Island Secretary of State</b>	148 W River St, Providence, RI 02904	(401) 222-1487	<a href="https://www.sos.ri.gov/divisions/notary-public/apostilles-certifications/">https://www.sos.ri.gov/divisions/notary-public/apostilles-certifications/</a>
<b>South Carolina/ Columbia</b>	<b>South Carolina Secretary of State</b>	1205 Pendleton St #525, Columbia, SC 29201	(803) 734-2512	<a href="https://sos.sc.gov/services-and-filings/apostilles">https://sos.sc.gov/services-and-filings/apostilles</a>
<b>South Dakota/ Pierre</b>	<b>South Dakota Secretary of State</b>	500 E Capitol Ave, Pierre, SD 57501	(605) 773-5004	<a href="https://sdsos.gov/general-services/apostilles-authentications.aspx">https://sdsos.gov/general-services/apostilles-authentications.aspx</a>
<b>Tennessee/ Nashville</b>	<b>Tennessee Secretary of State</b>	312 Rosa L Parks Ave, Nashville, TN 37243	(615) 741-0536	<a href="https://sos.tn.gov/businesses/guides/apostille-authentication-guide">https://sos.tn.gov/businesses/guides/apostille-authentication-guide</a>
<b>Texas/Austin</b>	<b>Texas Secretary of State</b>	PO Box 13550, Austin, Texas 78711	(512) 463-5705	<a href="https://www.sos.state.tx.us/authinfo.shtml">https://www.sos.state.tx.us/authinfo.shtml</a>





# Immigration Resources in the US

<b>Utah/Salt Lake City</b>	<b>Utah Lieutenant Governor</b>	350 N State St #220, Salt Lake City, UT 84114	(801) 538-1041	<a href="https://authentications.utah.gov/process-from-home-page/">https://authentications.utah.gov/process-from-home-page/</a>
<b>Vermont/Montpelier</b>	<b>Vermont Secretary of State</b>	1078 US Rte 2, Middlesex, Montpelier, VT 05633	(802) 828-3700	<a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/secretary-of-state-services/apostille-or-authentication/">https://sos.vermont.gov/secretary-of-state-services/apostille-or-authentication/</a>
<b>Virginia/Richmond</b>	<b>Virginia Secretary of the Commonwealth</b>	1111 E Broad St, Richmond, VA 23219	(804) 692-0114	<a href="https://www.commonwealth.virginia.gov/official-documents/authentications/">https://www.commonwealth.virginia.gov/official-documents/authentications/</a>
<b>Washington/Olympia</b>	<b>Washington Secretary of State</b>	PO Box 40228, Olympia, WA 98504	(360) 725-0377	<a href="https://www.sos.wa.gov/corps/apostilles/howtoobtainanapostilleorcertification.aspx">https://www.sos.wa.gov/corps/apostilles/howtoobtainanapostilleorcertification.aspx</a>
<b>West Virginia/Charleston</b>	<b>West Virginia Secretary of State</b>	1900 Kanawha Blvd E, Bldg #1, #157-K, Charleston, WV 25305	(304) 558-8000	<a href="https://sos.wv.gov/business/Pages/AuthDocs.aspx">https://sos.wv.gov/business/Pages/AuthDocs.aspx</a>
<b>Wisconsin/Madison</b>	<b>Wisconsin Secretary of State</b>	PO Box 7848, Madison WI 53707	(608) 266-8888	<a href="https://sos.wi.gov/apostilles.htm">https://sos.wi.gov/apostilles.htm</a>
<b>Wyoming/Cheyenne</b>	<b>Wyoming Secretary of State</b>	122 W 25th St #100, Cheyenne, WY 82002	(307) 777-7370	<a href="https://sos.wyo.gov/services/authentication.aspx">https://sos.wyo.gov/services/authentication.aspx</a>

## Chicago Immigration Resources

Name	Address	Phone	Website (Spanish)	Description
<b>Centro Romero</b>	6216 North Clark, Chicago, IL 60660	(773) 508-5300	<a href="https://centroromero.org/legal-services/">https://centroromero.org/legal-services/</a>	Latin American Legal Assistance Services Program provides direct service representation, immigration education and advocacy services to low-income Spanish-speaking immigrants community members
<b>National Immigrant Justice Center</b>	224 S Michigan Ave #600, Chicago, IL 60604	(312) 660-1370	<a href="https://immigrantjustice.org">https://immigrantjustice.org</a>	General immigration services, asylum, detained immigrants, human trafficking, LGBTQ immigrant, immigration court help desk, services for unaccompanied immigrant children



# Immigration Resources in the US

<b>Chicago Immigration Resources</b>				
Name	Address	Phone	Website (Spanish)	Description
<b>Chicago Legal Clinic</b>	17 North State Street, Suite 1710, Chicago, IL 60602	(312) 726-2938	<a href="https://www.gclclaw.org/">https://www.gclclaw.org/</a>	Legal assistance including filings with USCIS, representation before the immigration court, representation before the Board of Immigration Appeals (BIA), federal court appeals. Areas of legal assistance include adjustment of status, asylum applications, DACA, employment-based immigrant petitions
<b>Chicago Kent College of Law Immigration Clinic</b>	565 W Adams St #600, Chicago, IL 60661	(312) 906-5366	<a href="https://kentlaw.iit.edu/law/clients-seeking-legal-services/c-k-law-group-practice-areas">https://kentlaw.iit.edu/law/clients-seeking-legal-services/c-k-law-group-practice-areas</a>	Help completing forms, filings with USCIS, representation at asylum interviews, representation before immigration court and board of immigrant appeals
<b>DePaul University College of Law Asylum and Immigration Clinic</b>	25 E Jackson Blvd, Chicago, IL	(312) 362-8294	<a href="https://law.depaul.edu/academics/experiential-learning/legal-clinics/asylum-immigration/Pages/default.aspx">https://law.depaul.edu/academics/experiential-learning/legal-clinics/asylum-immigration/Pages/default.aspx</a>	Help completing forms, filings with USCIS, representation at asylum interviews, representation before immigration court and board of immigrant appeals
<b>Northwestern School of Law-- Bluhm Legal Clinic</b>	375 E Chicago Ave, Chicago, IL 60611	(312) 503-8576	<a href="https://www.law.northwestern.edu/legalclinic/">https://www.law.northwestern.edu/legalclinic/</a>	Help completing forms, filings with USCIS, representation at asylum interviews, representation before the Immigration Court, representation before the Board of Immigration Appeals (BIA)
<b>RefugeeOne</b>	5707 N Lincoln Ave, Chicago, IL 60659	(773) 989-5647	<a href="https://www.refugeeone.org/">https://www.refugeeone.org/</a>	Help completing forms, filings with USCIS
<b>Mil Mujeres Legal Services Chicago</b>	222 S. Morgan Street, Suite 3B Chicago, IL 60607	(312) 219-2031	<a href="https://en.milmujeres.org/">https://en.milmujeres.org/</a> ( <a href="https://www.milmujeres.org/">https://www.milmujeres.org/</a> )	Services for victims of domestic violence, provides direct legal services in the area of immigration law for Spanish speakers
<b>National Immigrant Justice Center (Heartland Alliance)</b>	224 S Michigan Ave #600, Chicago, IL 60604	(312) 660-1370	<a href="https://immigrantjustice.org/">https://immigrantjustice.org/</a> ( <a href="https://en.milmujeres.org/">https://en.milmujeres.org/</a> )	General immigration services, asylum, detained immigrants, human trafficking, LGBTQ immigrant, immigration court help desk, services for unaccompanied immigrant children



# Immigration Resources in the US

Statewide / Multiple Location Immigration Resources				
Name	Address	Phone	Website	Description
<b>Spanish Community Center</b>	309 N Eastern Ave, Joliet, IL 60432	(815) 727-3683	<a href="https://spanishcenter.org/">https://spanishcenter.org/</a>	Help completing forms, filings with USCIS, representation at asylum interviews, representation before the immigration court, representation before the Board of Immigration Appeals (BIA), federal court appeals
<b>Esperanza Legal Assistance Center</b>	335 5th Ave Suite #207, Moline, IL 61265	(309) 732-0047		Help completing forms, filings with USCIS
<b>Alliance for Immigrant Neighbors</b>	382 S Mount Prospect Rd, Des Plaines, IL 60016	(224) 443-0113	<a href="https://www.allianceforimmigrants.org/">https://www.allianceforimmigrants.org/</a>	Legal services including adjustment of status, consular processing, DACA, employment authorization, family-based petitions, naturalization/citizenship
<b>YMCA of the University of Illinois</b>	1001 S Wright St, Champaign, IL 61820	(217) 417-5897	<a href="https://nawc.webflow.io/">https://nawc.webflow.io/</a>	Help completing forms, filings with USCIS
<b>Northern Illinois Justice for Our Neighbors</b>	Multiple Locations	(773) 609-4401	<a href="https://www.facebook.com/NIJFON/">https://www.facebook.com/NIJFON/</a>	Free high-quality legal services to low-income immigrants, engages in education and advocacy efforts. Staff and volunteers provide hospitality and childcare, assist with paperwork, and offer free legal consultations
<b>Catholic Charities: Immigration &amp; Naturalization Services Cook County</b>	205 W Monroe, #200, Chicago, IL 60606	(312) 427-7078	<a href="https://www.catholiccharities.net/immigrant-refugee-and-legal-support/immigrant-services/">https://www.catholiccharities.net/immigrant-refugee-and-legal-support/immigrant-services/</a>	Adjustment of status, Consular processing, Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA), Employment authorization, Family-based petitions, NACARA, Naturalization/Citizenship, T visas, Temporary Protected Status (TPS), U visas, Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) petitions
<b>Illinois Coalition for Immigrant and Refugee Rights</b>	228 S Wabash, Suite #800, Chicago, IL 60604	(312) 332-7360	<a href="https://www.icirr.org/">https://www.icirr.org/</a>	Healthcare access, immigrant family resource program, family support network and hotline, education and advocacy initiatives



# Immigration Resources in the US

<b>Statewide / Multiple Location Immigration Resources</b>				
Name	Address	Phone	Website	Description
<b>The Immigration Project</b>	211 Landmark Drive #B3A, Normal, IL 61761 and 505 W University Ave #214, Champaign, IL 61820	(309) 829-8703	<a href="https://www.immigrationproject.org/">https://www.immigrationproject.org/</a>	Help completing forms, filings with USCIS, representation at asylum interviews, representation before the Immigration Court, representation before the Board of Immigration Appeals (BIA)
<b>Catholic Charities of the Archdiocese of Chicago</b>	721 N LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60654	(312) 655-7700	<a href="https://www.catholiccharities.net/immigrant-refugee-and-legal-support/immigrant-services/">https://www.catholiccharities.net/immigrant-refugee-and-legal-support/immigrant-services/</a>	Adjustment of status, Consular processing, Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA), Employment authorization, Family-based petitions, NACARA, Naturalization/ Citizenship, T visas, Temporary Protected Status (TPS), U visas, Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) petitions
<b>Catholic Charities: Immigration &amp; Naturalization Services Lake County</b>	671 S Lewis Ave, Waukegan, IL 60085	(847) 782-4225	<a href="https://www.catholiccharities.net/immigrant-refugee-and-legal-support/immigrant-services/">https://www.catholiccharities.net/immigrant-refugee-and-legal-support/immigrant-services/</a>	Adjustment of status, Consular processing, Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA), Employment authorization, Family-based petitions, NACARA, Naturalization/ Citizenship, T visas, Temporary Protected Status (TPS), U visas, Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) petitions

<b>Online Immigration Resources</b>		
Name	Website	Description
<b>General Directory of Resources for Immigrants</b>	<a href="https://www.immigrationadvocates.org/">https://www.immigrationadvocates.org/</a>	Search for immigration legal services providers by state, county or detention facility. Only nonprofit organizations that provide free or low-cost immigration legal services are included
<b>Legal Aid Online</b>	<a href="https://www.illinoislegalaid.org/legal-information/us-citizenship">https://www.illinoislegalaid.org/legal-information/us-citizenship</a>	Legal aid tools to address issues such as deportation, unemployment, abuse, eviction, divorce, and debt. Their Form Library generates free legal papers for those seeking solutions to their legal problems. Multilingual



## Mexico Resources

<b>Mexican Consular Offices in the United States:</b> Assists with getting your ID, ensuring your rights are protected in prison/detention, will help you find contact information for family members, help connect you with resources for health care and education			
State/City	Address	Phone/Email	Website
<b>Arizona/ Yuma</b>	298 S Main St, Yuma, AZ 85364	(928) 343-0066 <a href="mailto:conyuma@sre.gob.mx">conyuma@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/yuma/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/yuma/</a>
<b>Arizona/ Tucson</b>	3915 E Broadway Blvd, Tucson, AZ 85711	(520) 882-5595 <a href="mailto:contucmx@sre.gob.mx">contucmx@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/tucson/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/tucson/</a>
<b>Arizona/ Nogales</b>	135 W Cardwell St, Nogales, AZ 85621	(520) 287-2521 <a href="mailto:informacionnog@sre.gob.mx">informacionnog@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/nogales/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/nogales/</a>
<b>Arizona/ Phoenix</b>	320 E McDowell Rd #320, Phoenix, AZ 85004	(602) 242-7398 <a href="mailto:conphoenix@sre.gob.mx">conphoenix@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/phoenix/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/phoenix/</a>
<b>Arizona/ Douglas</b>	1324 G Ave, Douglas, AZ 85607	(520) 364-3107 <a href="mailto:douglas@sre.gob.mx">douglas@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/douglas/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/douglas/</a>
<b>Arkansas/ Little Rock</b>	3500 S University Ave, Little Rock, AR 72204	(501) 372-6933 <a href="mailto:consulmexlir@comcast.net">consulmexlir@comcast.net</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/littlerock/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/littlerock/</a>
<b>California/ Fresno</b>	7435 N Ingram Ave, Fresno, CA 93711	(559) 233-3065 <a href="mailto:consulado@consulmexfresno.net">consulado@consulmexfresno.net</a> <a href="mailto:administracionfre01@sre.gob.mx">administracionfre01@sre.gob.mx</a> <a href="mailto:informaticafre@sre.gob.mx">informaticafre@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/fresno/index.php/es/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/fresno/index.php/es/</a>
<b>California/ Calexico</b>	408 Heber Ave, Caléxico, CA, 92231	(760) 357-3863 <a href="mailto:infocalexico@sre.gob.mx">infocalexico@sre.gob.mx</a> <a href="mailto:concalexico@sre.gob.mx">concalexico@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/calexico/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/calexico/</a>
<b>California/ Oxnard</b>	3151 W 5th St E-100, Oxnard, CA 93030	(805) 330-3060 <a href="mailto:consul@consulmexoxnard.com">consul@consulmexoxnard.com</a> <a href="mailto:edelmoral@sre.gob.mx">edelmoral@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/oxnard/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/oxnard/</a>
<b>California/ San Jose</b>	302 Enzo Dr #200, San José, CA 95138	(424) 309-0009 <a href="mailto:consjose@sre.gob.mx">consjose@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/sanjose/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/sanjose/</a>
<b>California/ San Francisco</b>	532 Folsom St, San Francisco, CA 94105	(415) 354-1700 <a href="mailto:consfrancisco@sre.gob.mx">consfrancisco@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/sanfrancisco/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/sanfrancisco/</a>
<b>California/ Santa Ana</b>	2100 E 4th St, Santa Ana, CA 92705	(714) 253-3906 <a href="mailto:consana@sre.gob.mx">consana@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/santaana/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/santaana/</a>
<b>California/ San Bernadino</b>	293 N "D" St, San Bernadino, CA 92401	(909) 889-9836 <a href="mailto:consulmexsbd@sre.gob.mx">consulmexsbd@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/sanbernardino/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/sanbernardino/</a>
<b>California/ Los Angeles</b>	2401 W 6th St, Los Angeles, CA 90057	(213) 351-6800 <a href="mailto:lapublico@sre.gob.mx">lapublico@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/losangeles/index.php/es/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/losangeles/index.php/es/</a>



## Mexico Resources

<b>California/ Sacramento</b>	2093 Arena Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95834	(916) 536-6599 <a href="mailto:sacramento@sre.gob.mx">sacramento@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/sacramento/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/sacramento/</a>
<b>California/ San Diego</b>	1549 India St, San Diego, CA 92101	(619) 231-8414 <a href="mailto:cgonzalezg@sre.gob.mx">cgonzalezg@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/sandiego/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/sandiego/</a>
<b>Colorado/ Denver</b>	5350 Leetsdale Dr, Denver, CO 80246	(303) 331-1110 <a href="mailto:infodenver@sre.gob.mx">infodenver@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/denver/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/denver/</a>
<b>Florida/ Orlando</b>	2550 Technology Dr, Orlando, FL 32804	(407) 927-8297 <a href="mailto:consulado@conorlando.net">consulado@conorlando.net</a> <a href="mailto:jsabines@sre.gob.mx">jsabines@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/orlando/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/orlando/</a>
<b>Florida/ Miami</b>	1399 SW 1st Ave, Miami, FL 33130	(786) 268-4900 <a href="mailto:recepcionmia@sre.gob.mx">recepcionmia@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/miami/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/miami/</a>
<b>Georgia/ Atlanta</b>	1700 Chantilly Dr NE, 30324	(404) 266-2233 <a href="mailto:conatlanta@sre.gob.mx">conatlanta@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/atlanta/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/atlanta/</a>
<b>Idaho/ Boise</b>	701 Morrison Knudsen Dr #102, Boise, ID 83712	(208) 343-6228 <a href="mailto:conboise@sre.gob.mx">conboise@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/boise/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/boise/</a>
<b>Illinois/ Chicago</b>	204 S Ashland Ave, Chicago, IL 60607	(312) 738-2383 <a href="mailto:conchicago@sre.gob.mx">conchicago@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/chicago/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/chicago/</a>
<b>Indiana/ Indianapolis</b>	331 S East St, Indianapolis, IN 46204	(317) 761-7600 <a href="mailto:conindianapolis@sre.gob.mx">conindianapolis@sre.gob.mx</a> <a href="mailto:indianapolis@sre.gob.mx">indianapolis@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/indianapolis/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/indianapolis/</a>
<b>Louisiana/ New Orleans</b>	901 Convention Center Blvd #119, New Orleans, LA 70130	(504) 528-3722 <a href="mailto:connorleans@sre.gob.mx">connorleans@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/nuevaorleans/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/nuevaorleans/</a>
<b>Massachusetts/ Boston</b>	55 Franklin St, Boston, MA 02110	(617) 426-4181 <a href="mailto:cmxboston@sre.gob.mx">cmxboston@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/boston/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/boston/</a>
<b>Michigan/ Detroit</b>	1403 E 12 Mile Rd, Building E, Madison Heights, MI 48071	(248) 336-0320 <a href="mailto:detroit@sre.gob.mx">detroit@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/detroit/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/detroit/</a>
<b>Minnesota/ Saint Paul</b>	797 E 7th St, Saint Paul, MN 55106	(651) 771-5494 <a href="mailto:conspaul@sre.gob.mx">conspaul@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/saintpaul/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/saintpaul/</a>
<b>Missouri/ Kansas City</b>	1617 Baltimore Ave, Kansas City, MO 64108	(816) 556-0800 <a href="mailto:conkansas@sre.gob.mx">conkansas@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/kansascity/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/kansascity/</a>
<b>Nebraska/ Omaha</b>	7444 Farnam St, Omaha, NE 68114	(404) 266- 2233 <a href="mailto:conomaha@sre.gob.mx">conomaha@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/omaha/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/omaha/</a>
<b>Nevada/ Las Vegas</b>	823 S 6th St, Las Vegas, NV 89101	(702) 477-2700 <a href="mailto:conlvegas@sre.gob.mx">conlvegas@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/lasvegas/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/lasvegas/</a>



# Mexico Resources

<b>New Mexico/ Albuquerque</b>	1610 4th St NW, Albuquerque, NM 87102	(505) 247-2147 <a href="mailto:infoalb@sre.gob.mx">infoalb@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/albuquerque/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/albuquerque/</a>
<b>New York/ New York</b>	27 E 39th St, New York, NY 10016	(212) 217-6400 <a href="mailto:connyork@sre.gob.mx">connyork@sre.gob.mx</a> <a href="mailto:titularny@sre.gob.mx">titularny@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/nuevayork/index.php/espanol/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/nuevayork/index.php/espanol/</a>
<b>North Carolina/ Raleigh</b>	431 Raleigh View Rd, Raleigh, NC 27610	(919) 615-3653 <a href="mailto:conraleigh@sre.gob.mx">conraleigh@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/raleigh/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/raleigh/</a>
<b>Oregon/ Portland</b>	1305 SW 12th Ave, Portland, OR 97201	(503) 274-1442 <a href="mailto:conportland@sre.gob.mx">conportland@sre.gob.mx</a> <a href="mailto:portland@sre.gob.mx">portland@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/portland/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/portland/</a>
<b>Pennsylvania/ Philadelphia</b>	111 S Independence Mall E #310, Philadelphia, PA 19106	(215) 922-4262 <a href="mailto:confiladelfia@sre.gob.mx">confiladelfia@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/filadelfia/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/filadelfia/</a>
<b>Puerto Rico/ San Juan</b>	654 Ave Luis Muñoz Rivera #1110, San Juan, PR 00918	(787) 764-8923 <a href="mailto:consjuan@sre.gob.mx">consjuan@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/sanjuan/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/sanjuan/</a>
<b>Texas/ Houston</b>	10555 Richmond Ave, Houston, TX 77042	(713) 271-6800 <a href="mailto:conhouston@sre.gob.mx">conhouston@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/houston/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/houston/</a>
<b>Texas/ Del Rio</b>	2207 N Bedell Ave, Del Río, TX 78840	(830) 775-2352 <a href="mailto:pvillasenor@sre.gob.mx">pvillasenor@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/delrio/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/delrio/</a>
<b>Texas/ San Antonio</b>	127 Navarro St, San Antonio, TX 78205	(210) 227 9145 <a href="mailto:info@consulmexsat.org">info@consulmexsat.org</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/sanantonio/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/sanantonio/</a>
<b>Texas/ El Paso</b>	910 E San Antonio Ave, El Paso, TX 79901	(915) 533 3644 <a href="mailto:conepaso@sre.gob.mx">conepaso@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/elpaso/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/elpaso/</a>
<b>Texas/ Dallas</b>	1210 River Bend, Dallas, TX 75247	(214) 932-8670 <a href="mailto:infodallas@sre.gob.mx">infodallas@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/dallas/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/dallas/</a>
<b>Texas/ Eagle Pass</b>	2252 E Garrison St, Eagle Pass, TX 78852	(830) 773-9255 <a href="mailto:eaglepass@sre.gob.mx">eaglepass@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/eaglepass/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/eaglepass/</a>
<b>Texas/ McAllen</b>	600 S Broadway St., McAllen, TX 78501	(956) 686-0243 <a href="mailto:conmallen@sre.gob.mx">conmallen@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/mcallen/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/mcallen/</a>
<b>Texas/ Austin</b>	5202 E Ben White Blvd #150, Austin, TX 78741	(512) 478-2866 <a href="mailto:conaustin@sre.gob.mx">conaustin@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/austin/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/austin/</a>
<b>Texas/ Brownsville</b>	301 México Blvd #F-2, Brownsville, TX 78520	(956) 542-4431 <a href="mailto:conbrownsville@sre.gob.mx">conbrownsville@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/brownsville/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/brownsville/</a>
<b>Texas/ Laredo</b>	1612 Farragut St, Laredo, TX 78040	(956) 723-0990 <a href="mailto:informacionlar@sre.gob.mx">informacionlar@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/laredo/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/laredo/</a>





## Mexico Resources

<b>Texas/ Presidio</b>	319 W 21 De Marzo St, Presidio, TX 79845	(432)-229-2788 <a href="mailto:conpresidio@sre.gob.mx">conpresidio@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/presidio/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/presidio/</a>
<b>Utah/ Salt Lake City</b>	660 S 200 E, #300, Salt Lake City, UT 84111	(801) 521-8502 <a href="mailto:atencionpublicosal@sre.gob.mx">atencionpublicosal@sre.gob.mx</a> <a href="mailto:consuladoslc@consulmexslc.org">consuladoslc@consulmexslc.org</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/saltlakecity/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/saltlakecity/</a>
<b>Washington/ Seattle</b>	807 E Roy St, Seattle, WA 98102	(206) 448-3526 <a href="mailto:conseattle@sre.gob.mx">conseattle@sre.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/seattle/index.php/es/">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/seattle/index.php/es/</a>

### Hotlines

Name	Phone	Website	Description
<b>COVID-19 Hotline</b>		<a href="https://coronavirus.gob.mx/contacto/">https://coronavirus.gob.mx/contacto/</a>	Call for information about COVID-19 if you have symptoms of respiratory illness. Varies by state
<b>National Helpline (Fundación Origen)</b>	(555) 520 4427	<a href="http://www.origenac.org">www.origenac.org</a>	Confidential psychological, medical and legal help. Hours: 8 AM- 10 PM
<b>Suicide Hotline (International Bipolar Foundation)</b>	(525) 510-2550	<a href="https://ibpf.org/resource/suicide-hotline-mexico/">https://ibpf.org/resource/suicide-hotline-mexico/</a>	Available 24 hours a day for help
<b>National Life Hotline (Línea de la Vida)</b>	(800) 911-2000	<a href="https://www.gob.mx/salud/prensa/014-linea-de-la-vida-ayuda-profesional-para-personas-con-depresion?fbclid=IwAR0I7z9La6q403OLujrW5FjZMyIRKl4279CZKrZwVL4BmWQZHncVSeXiGAI">https://www.gob.mx/salud/prensa/014-linea-de-la-vida-ayuda-profesional-para-personas-con-depresion?fbclid=IwAR0I7z9La6q403OLujrW5FjZMyIRKl4279CZKrZwVL4BmWQZHncVSeXiGAI</a>	Psychological assistance to people suffering depression, who might be at risk for suicide

### Government Institutes

Name	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Civil Registry</b>		<a href="https://embamex.sre.gob.mx/argentina/images/consular/ofregcivilenrepubmexic?fbclid=IwAR3MPgHmW10ZGNQ3nPJpio1PSRcozaWyJ5eEl7u97veX0wUrkY8Tclw_A">https://embamex.sre.gob.mx/argentina/images/consular/ofregcivilenrepubmexic?fbclid=IwAR3MPgHmW10ZGNQ3nPJpio1PSRcozaWyJ5eEl7u97veX0wUrkY8Tclw_A</a>	Birth, marriage, and death certificates
<b>National Electoral Institute (INE)</b>	(800) 433-2000	<a href="https://www.ine.mx/servicios-ine/">https://www.ine.mx/servicios-ine/</a>	National ID card (INE)





## Mexico Resources

<b>Government Institutes</b>			
Name	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>National Institute for Integral Family Development (DIF)</b>	<a href="mailto:atencion_ciudadana@dif.gob.mx">atencion_ciudadana@dif.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://www.gob.mx/difnacional">https://www.gob.mx/difnacional</a>	Food assistance (soup kitchen and food pantry), psychological assistance, legal support, home building materials, older adult community activities, community development support, stipends for people with disabilities, hearing aids (services vary by location)
<b>Institute for Mexicans Abroad (IME)</b>	(553) 686-5100	<a href="https://www.gob.mx/ime">https://www.gob.mx/ime</a>	Mexican government agency that supports Mexican citizens and others of Mexican descent who live and work in other countries (focused on US)
<b>Institute of Health for Well-being (INSABI)</b>	(800) 767-8527	<a href="https://www.gob.mx/insabi">https://www.gob.mx/insabi</a>	List of public hospitals and clinics
<b>Mexican Institute of Social Security (IMSS)</b>	(800) 623-2323	<a href="http://www.imss.gob.mx/">http://www.imss.gob.mx/</a>	Public hospital for workers at private companies
<b>The Institute for Social Security Services for the Workers of the State (ISSSTE)</b>	(555) 140-9617	<a href="https://www.gob.mx/issste">https://www.gob.mx/issste</a>	Public hospital for state workers
<b>Secretary of Labor and Social Welfare (STPS)</b>	(552) 000-5300	<a href="https://www.gob.mx/stps/">https://www.gob.mx/stps/</a>	Job training and placement, worker protection
<b>Tax Administration Service (SAT)</b>	(556) 272-2728	<a href="https://www.sat.gob.mx/home">https://www.sat.gob.mx/home</a>	Federal tax collection, new business registration
<b>Secretary of Public Education (SEP)</b>	(800) 288-6688	<a href="https://www.gob.mx/sep">https://www.gob.mx/sep</a>	Education at all levels, verification of US educational documents, English teacher positions
<b>Secretary of Exterior Relations (SRE)</b>		<a href="https://citas.sre.gob.mx/">https://citas.sre.gob.mx/</a>	Passports

<b>Non-Profit Organizations</b>			
Name	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Comunidad en Retorno</b>	<a href="mailto:info@comunidadenretorno.com">info@comunidadenretorno.com</a>	<a href="https://www.comunidadenretorno.com/">https://www.comunidadenretorno.com/</a>	A community of deported people defending the human rights of deported people and providing a network of support for their reintegration into the community



## Mexico Resources

LGBTQ Resources			
Name	Phone/Email	Address	Website
<b>It Gets Better</b>			<a href="https://itgetsbetter.org/mexico/">https://itgetsbetter.org/mexico/</a>
<b>Human Rights Campaign: Equidad MX</b>			<a href="https://www.hrc.org/press-releases/hrc-equidad-mx-global-workplace-equality-program-launches-in-mexico">https://www.hrc.org/press-releases/hrc-equidad-mx-global-workplace-equality-program-launches-in-mexico</a>
<b>Federación Mexicana de Empresarios LGBT</b>	(556) 721-2138 <a href="mailto:contacto@fmeigbt.mx">contacto@fmeigbt.mx</a>	Indianapolis 8-602B, Nápoles, Benito Juárez, 03810 Ciudad de México, CDMX, Mexico	<a href="https://www.facebook.com/fmeigbt/?locale=es_LA">https://www.facebook.com/fmeigbt/?locale=es_LA</a>
<b>Brújula Intersexual</b>	<a href="mailto:brujulaintersexual@gmail.com">brujulaintersexual@gmail.com</a>		<a href="https://brujulaintersexual.org/">https://brujulaintersexual.org/</a>
<b>Racismo Mx</b>	<a href="mailto:ayuda@racismo.mx">ayuda@racismo.mx</a>		<a href="https://racismo.mx/">https://racismo.mx/</a>

Mexico City Resources				
GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Government of CDMX</b>	Calle Plaza de la Constitución 1, Col Centro (Área 1), Alcaldía Cuauhtémoc, 06000		<a href="https://www.cdmx.gob.mx/">https://www.cdmx.gob.mx/</a>	Job fairs, COVID-19 vaccine information, property tax payment
<b>Civil Registry</b>	Various Locations	(559) 179-6700	<a href="https://data.consejeria.cdmx.gob.mx/index.php/dgrc">https://data.consejeria.cdmx.gob.mx/index.php/dgrc</a>	Birth, marriage, and death certificates
<b>National Electoral Institute (INE)</b>	Various Locations	(800) 433-2000 <a href="mailto:inetelmx@ine.mx">inetelmx@ine.mx</a>	<a href="https://app-inter.ife.org.mx/siac2011/citas/initCapturaCitas.siac">https://app-inter.ife.org.mx/siac2011/citas/initCapturaCitas.siac</a>	National ID card (INE)
<b>Secretary of Public Education (SEP)</b>	República de Argentina 28, Centro Histórico, 06020	(553) 601-7599	<a href="https://www.gob.mx/sep">https://www.gob.mx/sep</a>	Federal tax collection, new business registration
<b>National Institute for Integral Family Development (DIF)</b>	Ave San Francisco 1374, Col Tlacoquemécatl, Alcaldía Benito Juárez, 03200	(555) 559-1919	<a href="https://www.dif.cdmx.gob.mx">https://www.dif.cdmx.gob.mx</a>	A variety of services that include healthcare and food assistance, mental health and community services



<b>Mexico City Resources</b>				
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Institute of Health for Well-Being (INSABI)</b>	Various Locations		<a href="https://www.gob.mx/insabi">https://www.gob.mx/insabi</a>	List of public hospitals and clinics (with email contacts)
<b>Mexican Institute of Social Security (IMSS)</b>	Prol Lerdo 311, Tlatelolco, Cuauhtémoc, 06900		<a href="http://www.imss.gob.mx/directorio">http://www.imss.gob.mx/directorio</a>	Public hospital for workers at private companies
<b>Secretary of Labor and Social Welfare (STPS)</b>	Calzada San Antonio Abad 32, Col Tránsito, Cuauhtémoc, 06820	(555) 709-3233	<a href="http://www.trabajo.cdmx.gob.mx">www.trabajo.cdmx.gob.mx</a>	Job training and placement, worker protection
<b>Tax Administration Service (SAT)</b>	Félix Cuevas 301, Col del Valle Sur, Benito Juárez, 03100	(556) 272- 2728	<a href="https://citas.sat.gob.mx/">https://citas.sat.gob.mx/</a>	Federal tax collection, new business registration
<b>Secretary of Public Health (SEDESA)</b>	Ave Insurgentes N, Conjunto Urbano #423, Col Nonoalco Tlatelolco, Alcaldía Cuauhtémoc, 06900	(555) 132-1250	<a href="https://www.salud.cdmx.gob.mx">https://www.salud.cdmx.gob.mx</a>	Federal tax collection, new business registration
<b>Secretary of Inclusion and Social Welfare</b>	Calle Fernando de Alva Ixtlilxóchitl 185, Col Tránsito, Alcaldía Cuauhtémoc, 06820	(558) 957-3450	<a href="https://www.sibiso.cdmx.gob.mx">https://www.sibiso.cdmx.gob.mx</a>	Implementing programs and policies for social development
<b>Secretary of Foreign Relations (SRE)</b>	Ave Juárez 20, Col Centro, Cuauhtémoc, Ciudad de México, 06010	(553) 686-5100	<a href="https://citas.sre.gob.mx/">https://citas.sre.gob.mx/</a>	Passport
<b>ISSSTE Hospital General Tacuba</b>	Lago Ontario 36, Tacuba, Miguel Hidalgo, 11410	(555) 399-6199	<a href="https://www.gob.mx/issste">https://www.gob.mx/issste</a>	Public hospital for state workers
<b>Hospital Juárez de México</b>	Ave Instituto Politécnico Nacional 5160, Magdalena de las Salinas, Delegación Gustavo A. Madero, 07760	(555) 747-7560	<a href="https://www.gob.mx/salud/hjm">https://www.gob.mx/salud/hjm</a>	Public hospital
<b>Hospital General Gregorio Salas Flores</b>	Calle del Carmen 42, Centro, Cuauhtémoc, 06020	(555) 702- 0372		Public hospital



## Mexico Resources

<b>Mexico City Resources</b>				
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Comedor Comunitario CDMX</b>	Calle Fernando de Alva Ixtlilxóchitl #185, Piso 3, Col Tránsito, Alcaldía Cuauhtémoc, 06820	(558) 957-3466	<a href="https://sibiso.cdmx.gob.mx/programa-comedores-sociales">https://sibiso.cdmx.gob.mx/programa-comedores-sociales</a>	Soup kitchen
<b>NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Tergar Meditation Community</b>	Sultepec 35, Col Hipódromo Condesa, Delegación Cuauhtémoc	aprende@tergar.org	<a href="https://espanol.tergar.org/comunidades-y-grupos-de-practica/ciudad-de-mexico/">https://espanol.tergar.org/comunidades-y-grupos-de-practica/ciudad-de-mexico/</a>	Meditation community
<b>Comunidad en Retorno</b>		info@comunidadenretorno.com	<a href="https://www.comunidadenretorno.com/">https://www.comunidadenretorno.com/</a>	A community of deported people defending the human rights of deported people and providing a network of support for their reintegration into the community
<b>Deportados Unidos en la Lucha</b>		(557) 828-3480 anadeportadosunidosenlucha.mx	<a href="https://deportadosunidosenlucha.mx/">https://deportadosunidosenlucha.mx/</a>	Referrals to community resources, accompaniment and orientation
<b>New Comienzos</b>	Plaza de la Republica 9, Tabacalera, Cuauhtémoc, 06030	(557) 733-1436 info@newcomienzos.org	<a href="http://www.newcomienzos.org">www.newcomienzos.org</a>	Resources to reintegrate into society, such as shelter, psychological help, employment
<b>Directory of LGBTTTI Organizations</b>			<a href="https://www.angloinfo.com/how-to/mexico/mexico-city/family/lgbt/lgbttti-organizations">https://www.angloinfo.com/how-to/mexico/mexico-city/family/lgbt/lgbttti-organizations</a>	
<b>IDL Buró Legal</b>	Av de Las Fuentes 624 Jardines del Pedregal 01900 Mexico City, Mexico	(554) 444-3923 info@idl.com.mx	<a href="https://idl.com.mx/en/home/">https://idl.com.mx/en/home/</a>	



## Mexico Resources

<b>Mexico City Resources</b>			
<b>NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS</b>			
Name	Phone/Email	Address	Website
<b>“Arturo Díaz Betancourt”: Human Rights</b>			<a href="http://www.letraese-ddhh.com/">http://www.letraese-ddhh.com/</a>
<b>Condesa Clinic</b>	(555) 271-6133, (555) 271-6439	Gral Benjamín Hill 24, Hipódromo Condesa, Cuauhtémoc, 06170 Ciudad de México, CDMX, Mexico	<a href="https://condesa.cdmx.gob.mx/">https://condesa.cdmx.gob.mx/</a>
<b>Cuenta Conmigo</b>	<a href="mailto:ConmigoMexico@gmail.com">ConmigoMexico@gmail.com</a>		<a href="https://www.facebook.com/ConmigoMexico/">https://www.facebook.com/ConmigoMexico/</a>
<b>Centro de Atención Integral de la Diversidad Sexual Tlalpan “Amélio Robles”</b>	<a href="mailto:diversidadsexual.tlalpan@gmail.com">diversidadsexual.tlalpan@gmail.com</a>		<a href="https://www.facebook.com/TlalpanLGBTI/">https://www.facebook.com/TlalpanLGBTI/</a>
<b>Centro Cultural de la Diversidad</b>	(555) 514-2565	Colima #267, Roma Nte, Cuauhtémoc, 06700 Ciudad de México, CDMX, Mexico	<a href="https://www.forocafe.com.mx/">https://www.forocafe.com.mx/</a>
<b>Asistencia Legal por los Derechos Humanos A. C. (ASILEGAL)</b>	(555) 523-2690	C Pitágoras 920, Narvarte Poniente, Benito Juárez, 03020 Ciudad de México, CDMX, Mexico	<a href="https://asilegal.org.mx/">https://asilegal.org.mx/</a>
<b>Casa de las Muñecas Tiresias, A. C.</b>	(552) 227-1436 <a href="mailto:munecas.tiresias@gmail.com">munecas.tiresias@gmail.com</a>		<a href="https://www.munecastiresias.org/">https://www.munecastiresias.org/</a>
<b>Centro de Apoyo a las Identidades Trans, AC</b>	(552) 753-8095		<a href="https://cait.org.mx/">https://cait.org.mx/</a>
<b>National Commission on Human Rights</b>	(555) 448-8988	Oklahoma 133, Nápoles, Benito Juárez, 03810 Ciudad de México, CDMX, Mexico	<a href="https://www.cndh.org.mx/">https://www.cndh.org.mx/</a>
<b>Consejo Nacional Para Prevenir la Discriminación</b>	(555) 262-1490	Londres 247, Juárez, Cuauhtémoc, 06600 Ciudad de México, CDMX, Mexico	<a href="https://www.conapred.org.mx/">https://www.conapred.org.mx/</a>
<b>Council to Prevent and Eliminate Discrimination in Mexico City</b>	(555) 341-3010	Calle Gral Prim 10, Colonia Centro, Centro, Cuauhtémoc, 06000 Centro, CDMX, Mexico	<a href="https://www.copred.cdmx.gob.mx/">https://www.copred.cdmx.gob.mx/</a>



## Mexico Resources

<b>Mexico City Resources</b>			
<b>NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS</b>			
Name	Phone/Email	Address	Website
<b>Covenant House (Casa Alianza) Mexico</b>	(800) 388-3888 <a href="mailto:mexico@casa-alianzamedico.org">mexico@casa-alianzamedico.org</a>	Moctezuma #68 Col Guerrero, Alcaldía Cuauhtémoc México CDMX. CP. 06300	<a href="https://www.covenanthouse.org/camino">https://www.covenanthouse.org/camino</a>
<b>México Vivo</b>	(555) 615-7383 <a href="mailto:fundacion@mexicovivo.org">fundacion@mexicovivo.org</a>	Bajío #295, Col. Roma Sur, Municipio Cuauhtémoc, CDMX, C.P. 06760	<a href="https://mexicovivo.org/">https://mexicovivo.org/</a>
<b>Yaaj México</b>	(557) 031-3895	C. Monte Albán 6, Narvarte Oriente, Benito Juárez, 03020 Ciudad de México, CDMX, Mexico	<a href="https://www.yaajmexico.org/">https://www.yaajmexico.org/</a>
<b>Casa Frida Refugio LGBT</b>	(558) 926-0663 <a href="mailto:casafrida@refugiogbt.org">casafrida@refugiogbt.org</a>	Calle, C. Sur 105 434, Héroes de Churubusco, Iztapalapa, 09090 Ciudad de México, CDMX, Mexico	<a href="https://www.refugiocasafrida.com/">https://www.refugiocasafrida.com/</a>

<b>Matamoros, Tamaulipas</b>				
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Government of Matamoros</b>	Sexto S/N, González y Morelos, Centro Heroica	(868) 810-8000 <a href="mailto:contacto@matamoros.gob.mx">contacto@matamoros.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://www.matamoros.gob.mx">https://www.matamoros.gob.mx</a>	Job fairs, COVID-19 vaccine information, property tax payment
<b>Civil Registry</b>	Various Locations	(868) 812-3431	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/reinounido/index.php/en/contenido/5-registro-civil/198-register-offices">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/reinounido/index.php/en/contenido/5-registro-civil/198-register-offices</a>	Birth, marriage, and death certificates



<b>Matamoros, Tamaulipas</b>				
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
<b>Name</b>	<b>Address</b>	<b>Phone/Email</b>	<b>Website</b>	<b>Description</b>
<b>National Electoral Institute (INE)</b>	Various Locations	(800) 433-2000	<a href="https://app-inter.ife.org.mx/siac2011/citas/initCapturaCitas.siac">https://app-inter.ife.org.mx/siac2011/citas/initCapturaCitas.siac</a>	National ID card (INE)
<b>Tamaulipas State Government</b>	15 y 16 Juárez-Palacio de Gobierno, 3er Piso Cd Victoria, 87000	(834) 318-8000	<a href="https://www.tamaulipas.gob.mx">https://www.tamaulipas.gob.mx</a>	Driver's license
<b>Secretary of Public Education (SEP)</b>	Calz Gral. Luis Caballero S/N, Fracc. Las Flores, Cd Victoria, 87078	(834) 318-6600	<a href="https://www.tamaulipas.gob.mx/educacion/">https://www.tamaulipas.gob.mx/educacion/</a>	Education at all levels, verification of US educational documents, English teacher positions
<b>National Institute for Integral Family Development (DIF)</b>	Calle 4a y Camilo Manzo S/N Col Lucero, 87350	(868) 810-9550	<a href="https://www.difmatamoros.gob.mx">https://www.difmatamoros.gob.mx</a>	A variety of services that include healthcare and food assistance, mental health and community services
<b>Institute of Health for Well-Being (INSABI)</b>	Ave Francisco I Madero Np. 414, Zona Centro, Ciudad Victoria, 87000	(834) 318-6300	<a href="https://www.tamaulipas.gob.mx/salud/infraestructura-en-salud/hospitales-generales/">https://www.tamaulipas.gob.mx/salud/infraestructura-en-salud/hospitales-generales/</a>	List of public hospitals and clinics
<b>Hospital General Altamira</b>	Carretera Tampico-Mante Km 27, 89603	(833) 331-9837		Public hospital
<b>Hospital General Mante</b>	Calle Sabino 300 Ote Col, Altavista, 89980	(831) 233-8160		Public hospital
<b>IMSS General Hospital of Zone 13</b>	Sexta Ocampo 800, Zona Centro, 87300	(868) 812-2391	<a href="http://www.imss.gob.mx">http://www.imss.gob.mx</a>	Public hospital for workers at private companies
<b>The Institute for Social Security Services for the Workers of the State (ISSSTE)</b>	Calle Canales 103, Lázaro Cárdenas, 87410	(868) 812-4150	<a href="https://www.gob.mx/issste">https://www.gob.mx/issste</a>	Public hospital for state workers



## Mexico Resources

<b>Matamoros, Tamaulipas</b>				
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Tax Administration Service (SAT)</b>	Prol C Calixto Ayala 202, Industrial, 87350	(868) 811-0200	<a href="https://citas.sat.gob.mx/">https://citas.sat.gob.mx/</a>	Federal tax collection, new business registration
<b>Secretary of Labor and Social Welfare (STPS)</b>			<a href="https://www.tamaulipas.gob.mx/trabajo/#">https://www.tamaulipas.gob.mx/trabajo/#</a>	Job training and placement, worker protection
<b>Secretary of Foreign Relations (SRE)</b>	C Miguel Saenz S/N, Jardín, 87330	(834) 172-5650	<a href="https://citas.sre.gob.mx/">https://citas.sre.gob.mx/</a>	Passport
<b>Tamaulipeca Women's Institute</b>	Ave Constitución S/N	(868) 812-5140	<a href="https://www.tamaulipas.gob.mx/mujeres/">https://www.tamaulipas.gob.mx/mujeres/</a>	Support for women experiencing: violence and education, social work, legal assistance, and training for women
<b>Tamulipas Insitute for Migrants</b>	Calle Bravo 2123, Sector Centro, Nuevo Laredo, 88000	(867) 712- 3380		Provides support and care for returnees, including food and shelter
<b>NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS</b>				
Name	Address	Phone	Website	Description
<b>San Juan Diego and Francisco de Asís Shelter</b>	Ave. Golfo de Mexico 48, Col. Ampliación Solidaridad, 87456	(868) 822-2213 (868) 822-4689	<a href="https://redes.dh.tamu.edu/node/56">https://redes.dh.tamu.edu/node/56</a>	Support for migrants who travel through Mexico or who have returned to the country





# Mexico Resources

<b>Reynosa, Tamaulipas</b>				
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Government of Reynosa</b>	Morelos 645, Entre Hidalgo y Juárez, 88500	(899) 932-3200 direcciondesistemas@reynosa.gob.mx	<a href="https://www.reynosa.gob.mx">https://www.reynosa.gob.mx</a>	Job fairs, COVID-19 vaccine information, property tax payment
<b>Civil Registry</b>	Various Locations		<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/reinounido/index.php/en/contenido/5-registro-civil/198-register-offices">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/reinounido/index.php/en/contenido/5-registro-civil/198-register-offices</a>	Birth, marriage, and death certificates
<b>National Electoral Institute (INE)</b>	Various Locations	(800) 433-2000	<a href="https://app-inter.ife.org.mx/siac2011/citas_initCapturaCitas.siac">https://app-inter.ife.org.mx/siac2011/citas_initCapturaCitas.siac</a>	National ID card (INE)
<b>Tamaulipas State Government</b>	15 y 16 Juárez, Palacio de Gobierno, 3er Piso, Cd Victoria, 87000	(834) 318-8000	<a href="https://www.tamaulipas.gob.mx">https://www.tamaulipas.gob.mx</a>	Driver's license
<b>Secretary of Public Education (SEP)</b>	Calz Gral Luis Caballero S/N, Fracc Las Flores, 87078	(834) 318-6655	<a href="https://www.tamaulipas.gob.mx/educacion/">https://www.tamaulipas.gob.mx/educacion/</a>	Education at all levels, verification of US educational documents, English teacher positions
<b>National Institute for Integral Family Development (DIF)</b>	Morelos 645, Entre Hidalgo y Juárez, 88500	(899) 925-3614 direcciondesistemas@reynosa.gob.mx	<a href="http://www.difreynosa.gob.mx">http://www.difreynosa.gob.mx</a>	A variety of services that include healthcare and food assistance, mental health and community services
<b>Institute of Health for Well-Being (INSABI)</b>	Various Locations	(800) 767- 8527	<a href="https://www.tamaulipas.gob.mx/salud/infraestructura-en-salud/hospitales-generales/">https://www.tamaulipas.gob.mx/salud/infraestructura-en-salud/hospitales-generales/</a> or <a href="https://www.gob.mx/insabi">https://www.gob.mx/insabi</a>	List of public hospitals and clinics
<b>Mexican Institute of Social Security (IMSS)</b>	Various Locations		<a href="http://www.imss.gob.mx/directorio/?page=730">http://www.imss.gob.mx/directorio/?page=730</a>	Public hospital for workers at private companies



## Mexico Resources

<b>Reynosa, Tamaulipas</b>				
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>The Institute for Social Security Services for the Workers of the State (ISSSTE)</b>	Calle Nicolás Bravo S/N, Ferrocarril Zona Centro, 88500	(899) 922-2690	<a href="https://www.gob.mx/issste">https://www.gob.mx/issste</a>	Public hospital for state workers
<b>Tax Administration Service (SAT)</b>	José María Morelos S/N, Rodríguez, 88631	(556) 272-2728	<a href="https://citas.sat.gob.mx/">https://citas.sat.gob.mx/</a>	Federal tax collection, new business registration
<b>Secretary of Foreign Relations (SRE)</b>	Ocampo 1005, 88500	(800) 801-0773	<a href="https://citas.sre.gob.mx/">https://citas.sre.gob.mx/</a>	Passport
<b>NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Casa del Migrante</b>	Nogal-Aldama 501, Col Aquiles Serdan I, 88520	(656) 551 641 <a href="mailto:casamigrantekt@hotmail.com">casamigrantekt@hotmail.com</a>	<a href="https://www.facebook.com/Casa-Del-Migrante-de-Nuestra-Señora-de-Guadalupe-1608050076131147/">https://www.facebook.com/Casa-Del-Migrante-de-Nuestra-Señora-de-Guadalupe-1608050076131147/</a>	Migrant shelter

<b>Ciudad Juárez, Chihuahua</b>				
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
Name	Address	Phone	Website	Description
<b>Government of Ciudad Juárez</b>	Ave Francisco Villa 950 N, Centro, 32000	(656) 737-0000	<a href="http://www.juarez.gob.mx/">http://www.juarez.gob.mx/</a>	Job fairs, COVID-19 vaccine information, property tax payment
<b>Civil Registry</b>	Various Locations		<a href="https://www.chihuahua.gob.mx/registrocivil">https://www.chihuahua.gob.mx/registrocivil</a>	Birth, marriage, and death certificates



<b>Ciudad Juárez, Chihuahua</b>				
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
Name	Address	Phone	Website	Description
<b>National Electoral Institute (INE)</b>	Ave Tecnológico 4902, Abraham González, 31104	(614) 440-0809	<a href="https://app-inter.ife.org.mx/siac2011/citas/initCapturaCitas.siac">https://app-inter.ife.org.mx/siac2011/citas/initCapturaCitas.siac</a>	National ID card (INE)
<b>Chihuahua State Government</b>			<a href="http://www.chihuahua.gob.mx">http://www.chihuahua.gob.mx</a>	Driver's license
<b>Secretary of Public Education (SEP)</b>	José Luis Revilla 440, Constitución, 32260	(656) 629-3300	<a href="http://educacion.chihuahua.gob.mx/secciones/juarez">http://educacion.chihuahua.gob.mx/secciones/juarez</a>	Education at all levels, verification of US educational documents, English teacher positions
<b>National Institute for Integral Family Development (DIF)</b>	Ave Tecnológico 2903, col Magisterial Chihuahua, 31310	(614) 214-4000	<a href="https://difchihuahua.gob.mx">https://difchihuahua.gob.mx</a>	A variety of services that include healthcare and food assistance, mental health and community services
<b>Hospital General de Ciudad Juárez</b>	Ave Paseo Triunfo de la República 2404, Partido Escobedo, 32330	(656) 173-0700		Public hospital
<b>Central Hospital Universitario</b>	Antonio Rosales #33000, Col Obrera, 31350	(614) 180-0800		Public hospital
<b>Mexican Institute of Social Security (IMSS)</b>	Various Locations		<a href="http://www.imss.gob.mx/directorio/?page=474">http://www.imss.gob.mx/directorio/?page=474</a>	Public hospital for workers at private companies
<b>Hospital General de Zona ISSSTE</b>	Anillo Envolvente del Pronaf, Zona Pronaf Condominio La Plata, 32315	(656) 613-0081	<a href="https://www.gob.mx/issste">https://www.gob.mx/issste</a>	Public hospital for state workers
<b>Tax Administration Service (SAT)</b>	Ave Teófilo Borunda 8670-A, Partido Iglesias, 32528	(556) 272-2728	<a href="https://citas.sat.gob.mx/">https://citas.sat.gob.mx/</a>	Federal tax collection, new business registration
<b>Secretary of Foreign Relations (SRE)</b>	Eje Juan Gabriel 109	(656) 962-6101	<a href="https://citas.sre.gob.mx/">https://citas.sre.gob.mx/</a>	Passport



## Mexico Resources

NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Soup Kitchen</b>	Calle Garambullo 7130, Héroes de la Revolución, 32696	(656) 667-7184		
<b>Casa del Migrante en Juárez, A.C.</b>	Calle Neptuno #1855, Col Satélite, 32540	(656) 687-0676 <a href="mailto:ivonnedj105245@yahoo.com.mx">ivonnedj105245@yahoo.com.mx</a>	<a href="https://m.facebook.com/CasaDelMigranteEnJuarezAC/">https://m.facebook.com/CasaDelMigranteEnJuarezAC/</a>	Shelter for migrants
<b>Uno de Siete Migrando (Casa del Migrante Chihuahua)</b>	Calle Ciudad Camargo 101, Col Revolucion, 31135	(614) 688-2842 <a href="mailto:comunicacion1de7@gmail.com">comunicacion1de7@gmail.com</a>	<a href="http://www.unodesietemigrando.org.mx">http://www.unodesietemigrando.org.mx</a>	Shelter for migrants
<b>Deported Veterans Support House- Juarez Bunker</b>		(656) 656-7839 <a href="mailto:panchito251144@gmail.com">panchito251144@gmail.com</a>	<a href="https://web.facebook.com/DVSHJuarez/?rdr=1&amp;rdr">https://web.facebook.com/DVSHJuarez/?rdr=1&amp;rdr</a>	Assistance with, food, clothing, shelter, job training, psychological and legal resources, and advocacy

Tijuana, Baja California				
GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Government of Tijuana</b>	Ave Independencia 1350, Zona Urbana Río, 22010	(664) 973-7000	<a href="https://www.tijuana.gob.mx/">https://www.tijuana.gob.mx/</a>	Job fairs, COVID-19 vaccine information, property tax payment
<b>Civil Registry</b>	Various Locations		<a href="https://www.tijuana.gob.mx/dependencias/RegistroCivil/index.aspx">https://www.tijuana.gob.mx/dependencias/RegistroCivil/index.aspx</a>	Birth, marriage, and death certificates
<b>National Electoral Institute (INE)</b>	Various Locations	(800) 433-2000 <a href="mailto:inetelm@ine.mx">inetelm@ine.mx</a>	<a href="https://app-inter.ife.org.mx/siac2011/citas_initCapturaCitas.siac">https://app-inter.ife.org.mx/siac2011/citas_initCapturaCitas.siac</a>	Registry to vote, learn about elections



# Mexico Resources

<b>Tijuana, Baja California</b>				
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Baja California State Government</b>	Vía Oriente 10252, Zona del Río, 22320	(664) 624-2000	<a href="https://www.bajacalifornia.gob.mx/">https://www.bajacalifornia.gob.mx/</a>	Driver's license
<b>Secretary of Public Education (SEP)</b>	Ave Independencia 1350, Zona Urbana Río, 22010	(664) 973-7258	<a href="https://sepm.tijuana.gob.mx/">https://sepm.tijuana.gob.mx/</a>	Education at all levels, verification of US educational documents, English teacher positions
<b>National Institute for Integral Family Development (DIF)</b>	Blvd Insurgentes #1760-8, Fracc Los Alamos, 22110	(664) 608-8200	<a href="https://dif.tijuana.gob.mx/#">https://dif.tijuana.gob.mx/#</a>	A variety of services that include healthcare and food assistance, mental health and community services
<b>Institute of Health for Well-Being (INSABI)</b>	Various Locations		<a href="https://www.saludbc.gob.mx/pages/pdf/directorio.pdf">https://www.saludbc.gob.mx/pages/pdf/directorio.pdf</a>	List of public hospitals and clinics
<b>General Hospital of Tijuana</b>	Ave Centenario #10851, Zona Río, 22010	(664) 684-0080	<a href="https://www.facebook.com/hospital.general.tijuana">https://www.facebook.com/hospital.general.tijuana</a>	Public hospital
<b>IMSS of Tijuana</b>	Blvd Agua Caliente 10610, Aviación, 22420	(664) 629-6300	<a href="http://www.imss.gob.mx/">http://www.imss.gob.mx/</a>	Public hospital for workers at private companies
<b>ISSSTE Hospital General Fray Junipero Serra</b>	Ave las Palmas 4141, 20 de Noviembre, 22100	(664) 681-4386	<a href="https://www.gob.mx/issste">https://www.gob.mx/issste</a>	Public hospital for state workers
<b>Tax Administration Service (SAT)</b>	Fuerza Aerea Mexicana S/N, primera sur Edificio, Centro Urbano 70-76, 22410	(556) 272-2728	<a href="https://citas.sat.gob.mx/">https://citas.sat.gob.mx/</a>	Federal tax collection, new business registration
<b>Secretary of Foreign Relations (SRE)</b>	Ave Paseo de los Héroes 9111, Zona Centro, 22010	(800) 801-0773	<a href="https://citas.sre.gob.mx/">https://citas.sre.gob.mx/</a>	Passport



## Mexico Resources

NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Casa del Migrante en Tijuana</b>	Galileo St #239, Col Postal, 22416	(664) 382-7685, (664) 682-5180 <a href="mailto:casademigrante.tijuana@gmail.com">casademigrante.tijuana@gmail.com</a>	<a href="https://casademigrantetijuana.com/">https://casademigrantetijuana.com/</a>	Migrant shelter, medical care, document and employment help
<b>Casa Madre Assunta</b>	Galileo 2305, Col Postal 22416	(664) 683-0575, (664) 577-0025 <a href="mailto:centromadreasunta@gmail.com">centromadreasunta@gmail.com</a>	<a href="http://institutomadrneasunta.com.mx/">http://institutomadrneasunta.com.mx/</a>	Congregation supporting welfare and care programs for migrants
<b>Enclave Caracol</b>	8220 Calle 1ra, Zona Centro, 22000	(664) 379-1818 <a href="mailto:enclavecaracol@gmail.com">enclavecaracol@gmail.com</a>	<a href="http://www.enclavecaracol.wordpress.com">www.enclavecaracol.wordpress.com</a>	Social space in downtown Tijuana used for community gatherings and events
<b>Espacio Migrante</b>	Calle Aldrete 911, Col Zona Norte	<a href="mailto:espaciomigrante@gmail.com">espaciomigrante@gmail.com</a>	<a href="http://www.espaciomigrante.org">www.espaciomigrante.org</a>	Support for migrants, refugees, and asylum seekers
<b>Dreamers' Moms</b>		(754) 234-6924 <a href="mailto:dreamersmom2012@gmail.com">dreamersmom2012@gmail.com</a>	<a href="https://web.facebook.com/DREAMersMoms">https://web.facebook.com/DREAMersMoms</a>	National movement of women and moms for fair immigration reform
<b>YMCA House for Minor Migrants</b>	Blvd Cuauhtémoc Sur 3170, Col Chulavista, 22045	(664) 686-1359 <a href="mailto:casasymca@pymcadescom.org.mx">casasymca@pymcadescom.org.mx</a>	<a href="https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100081558090834">https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100081558090834</a>	Support for minors who have been deported
<b>Deported Veteran Support House</b>	Juan Álvarez 1821, Tomás Aquino, 22414	(626) 569-5491 <a href="mailto:banishedveteran@yahoo.com">banishedveteran@yahoo.com</a>	<a href="https://web.facebook.com/DeportedVeteransSupportHousePage/?rdc=1&amp;_rdr">https://web.facebook.com/DeportedVeteransSupportHousePage/?rdc=1&amp;_rdr</a>	Food, clothing, and shelter for deported veterans
<b>Al Otro Lado de Tijuana</b>	511 E San Ysidro Blvd # 333, San Ysidro, CA 92173	(664) 208-8994 <a href="mailto:info@alotrolado.org">info@alotrolado.org</a>	<a href="https://alotrolado.org/">https://alotrolado.org/</a>	Holistic legal and humanitarian support to refugees, deportees, and other migrants in the US and Tijuana
<b>Comunidad Cultural de Tijuana LGBTI, A. C. (COCUT LGBTI A.C.)</b>	Puente México 8202, Zona Centro, 22000 Tijuana, B.C., Mexico	(664) 290-9007 <a href="mailto:cocut2010@hotmail.com">cocut2010@hotmail.com</a>	<a href="https://www.facebook.com/cocutlgbti/">https://www.facebook.com/cocutlgbti/</a>	



<b>Nogales, Sonora</b>				
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Government of Nogales</b>	Ave Obregón #339, Col. Centro	(631) 162-5000	<a href="https://nogalessonora.gob.mx">https://nogalessonora.gob.mx</a>	Job fairs, COVID-19 vaccine information, property tax payment
<b>Civil Registry</b>	Various Locations		<a href="https://www.registrolegal.es/registro-civil/nogales">https://www.registrolegal.es/registro-civil/nogales</a>	Birth, marriage, and death certificates
<b>National Electoral Institute (INE)</b>	Various Locations		<a href="https://app-inter.ife.org.mx/siac2011/citas/initCapturaCitas.siac">https://app-inter.ife.org.mx/siac2011/citas/initCapturaCitas.siac</a>	National ID card (INE)
<b>Sonora State Government</b>	Comonfort y Dr Paliza S/N, Colonia Centenario, Hermosillo, 83260	(662) 108-4300	<a href="https://www.sonora.gob.mx">https://www.sonora.gob.mx</a>	Driver's license
<b>Secretary of Public Education (SEP)</b>	Paseo Real del Arco y Paseo Alegre S/N, Fracc Paseo del Sol, 83246	<a href="mailto:delegacion.son@nube.sep.gob.mx">delegacion.son@nube.sep.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://www.gob.mx/sep/acciones-y-programas/sonora-79625">https://www.gob.mx/sep/acciones-y-programas/sonora-79625</a>	Education at all levels, verification of US educational documents, English teacher positions
<b>National Institute for Integral Family Development (DIF)</b>	Bldv El Greco S/N, El Greco, 84066	(631) 162- 3210	<a href="https://difnogales.webcindario.com/">https://difnogales.webcindario.com/</a>	A variety of services that include healthcare and food assistance, mental health and community services
<b>Institute of Health for Well-Being (INSABI)</b>	Centro de Gobierno, Edificio Sonora, Primer Nivel Norte, Bldv Paseo Río Sonora y Comonfort, C.P. Hermosillo, Sonora	(662) 108-4500	<a href="http://www.saludsonora.gob.mx">http://www.saludsonora.gob.mx</a>	List of public hospitals and clinics
<b>Hospital General Nogales</b>	Dr Francisco Arreola 1277, Moderna, 84055	(631) 313-3465	<a href="https://twitter.com/ssaludsonora">https://twitter.com/ssaludsonora</a>	Public hospital



## Mexico Resources

<b>Nogales, Sonora</b>				
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Mexican Institute of Social Security (IMSS)</b>	Ave Obregón 756 esq, Gral Mariano Escobedo, Centro, 84000	(631) 313-5915	<a href="http://www.imss.gob.mx/directorio/?page=672">http://www.imss.gob.mx/directorio/?page=672</a>	Public hospital for workers at private companies
<b>ISSSTE Clinica Hospital Nogales</b>	Blvd del Ensueño, Lomas de Fátima, 84020	(631) 299-9888	<a href="https://www.gob.mx/issste">https://www.gob.mx/issste</a>	Public hospital for state workers
<b>Tax Administration Service (SAT)</b>	Avr Nuevo Nogales 2587, Industrial, 84094	(631) 311-0302	<a href="https://citas.sat.gob.mx/">https://citas.sat.gob.mx/</a>	Federal tax collection, new business registration
<b>Secretary of Foreign Relations (SRE)</b>	Various Locations		<a href="https://citas.sre.gob.mx/">https://citas.sre.gob.mx/</a>	Passport
<b>NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Shelter for Migrant Minors</b>	Boulevard San Carlos, esq con Santa Catalina, Fracc San Carlos III Etapa	(631) 209-5724 <a href="mailto:juridiconogales@difson.gob.mx">juridiconogales@difson.gob.mx</a>		Migrant shelter
<b>HEPAC (Casa de la misericordia de todas las naciones)</b>	Calle Los Tigres 160, Bella Vista, 84046	(333) 141-6021 <a href="mailto:team@hepacnogales.org">team@hepacnogales.org</a>	<a href="https://www.facebook.com/HEPACMX/">https://www.facebook.com/HEPACMX/</a>	Migrant advocacy
<b>KINO Border Initiative</b>	Edificio 3, Dept 401 Col Fovissste II, 84020	(631) 316-2086	<a href="http://www.kinoborderinitiative.org/es/">www.kinoborderinitiative.org/es/</a>	Migrant shelter





<b>Hermosillo, Sonora</b>				
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
Name	Address	Phone	Website	Description
<b>Government of Hermosillo</b>	Bldv. Hidalgo y Comonfort, Col Centenario, 83260	(662) 289-3000	<a href="https://www.hermosillo.gob.mx">https://www.hermosillo.gob.mx</a>	Job fairs, COVID-19 vaccine information, property tax payment
<b>Civil Registry</b>	Various Locations	(662) 289-6600	<a href="https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/reinounido/index.php/en/contenido/5-registro-civil/198-register-offices-in-mexico">https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/reinounido/index.php/en/contenido/5-registro-civil/198-register-offices-in-mexico</a>	Birth, marriage, and death certificates
<b>National Electoral Institute (INE)</b>	Various Locations	(662) 213-0870	<a href="https://app-inter.ife.org.mx/siac2011/citas/initCapturaCitas.siac">https://app-inter.ife.org.mx/siac2011/citas/initCapturaCitas.siac</a>	National ID card (INE)
<b>Sonora State Government</b>	Comonfort y Dr Paliza S/N, Colonia Centenario, C.P. 83260	(662) 108-4300	<a href="https://www.sonora.gob.mx/">https://www.sonora.gob.mx/</a>	Driver's license
<b>Secretary of Public Education (SEP)</b>	Bldv Luis Donaldo Colosio, Col Las Quintas, 83240	(662) 289-7600	<a href="https://www.sec.gob.mx/">https://www.sec.gob.mx/</a>	Education at all levels, verifications of US educational documents, English teacher positions
<b>National Institute for Integral Family Development (DIF)</b>	Bldv Hidalgo y Comonfort Col Centenario	(662) 289-3000	<a href="http://web.difson.gob.mx/">http://web.difson.gob.mx/</a>	A variety of services that include healthcare and food assistance, mental health and community services
<b>Institute of Health for Well-Being (INSABI)</b>	Various Locations	(662) 212-4045	<a href="http://www.saludsonora.gob.mx">http://www.saludsonora.gob.mx</a>	List of public hospitals and clinics
<b>Hospital General del Estado de Sonora (IMSS)</b>	Bldv Luis Encinas J S/N, San Benito, 83000	(662) 259-2500	<a href="https://www.facebook.com/hospitalgeneralsonora">https://www.facebook.com/hospitalgeneralsonora</a>	Public hospital for workers at private companies
<b>ISSSTE Hospital General Zona 2 Hermosillo</b>	Calle Benito Juárez 206, Modelo, 83190	(662) 214-1415	<a href="http://www.imss.gob.mx/directorio/?page=672">http://www.imss.gob.mx/directorio/?page=672</a>	Public hospital for state workers



## Mexico Resources

<b>Hermosillo, Sonora</b>				
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
Name	Address	Phone	Website	Description
<b>Family Medicine Clinic ISSSTE</b>	Bldv Morelos y, Ave Cuatro S/N, 83140	(662) 211- 2732	<a href="https://www.gob.mx/issste">https://www.gob.mx/issste</a>	Public hospital for state workers
<b>Tax Administration Service (SAT)</b>	Paseo Río Sonora Sur S/N, Villa de Seris, 83280	(556) 272-2728	<a href="https://citas.sat.gob.mx/">https://citas.sat.gob.mx/</a>	Federal tax collection, new business registration
<b>Secretary of Foreign Relations (SRE)</b>	Comonfort S/N, Proyecto Rio Sonora, 83270	(553) 686-5581	<a href="https://citas.sre.gob.mx/">https://citas.sre.gob.mx/</a>	Passport

<b>Cancún, Quintana Roo</b>				
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Cancún City Government</b>	Palacio Municipal, Ave Tulum No. 5 Sm. 5, Benito Juárez, 77500	(998) 881-2800	<a href="https://cancun.gob.mx/">https://cancun.gob.mx/</a>	Job fairs, COVID-19 vaccine information, property tax payment
<b>Civil Registry</b>	Various Locations	(983) 832-8521	<a href="https://cancun.gob.mx/">https://cancun.gob.mx/</a>	Birth, marriage and death certificates
<b>National Electoral Institute (INE)</b>	Various Locations	(800) 433-2000	<a href="http://www.ine.mx/">www.ine.mx/</a>	National ID card (INE)
<b>Secretaria Municipal de Seguridad Pública y Tránsito</b>	Ave Xcaret con Ave La Costa, Sm. 21, Mz. 8, lote 13, 77500	(998) 283-2070 <a href="mailto:smspyt@smspyt.cancun.gob.mx">smspyt@smspyt.cancun.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://cancun.gob.mx/ayuntamiento/organigrama/secretaria-municipal-de-seguridad-publica-y-transito/">https://cancun.gob.mx/ayuntamiento/organigrama/secretaria-municipal-de-seguridad-publica-y-transito/</a>	Driver's license



<b>Cancún, Quintana Roo</b>				
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Secretary of Public Education (SEP)</b>	Av Insurgentes, Gonzalo Guerrero, Chetumal, 77020	(983) 835-1350	<a href="https://qroo.gob.mx/seq/">https://qroo.gob.mx/seq/</a>	Education at all levels, verification of US educational documents, English teacher positions
<b>National Institute for Integral Family Development (DIF)</b>	Calle 44 Pte, Manzana 76, Reg. 94	(998) 888-8921	<a href="http://difbenitojuarez.gob.mx/">http://difbenitojuarez.gob.mx/</a>	A variety of services that include healthcare and food assistance, mental health and community services
<b>Institute of Health for Well-Being (INSABI)</b>	Various Locations		<a href="https://www.gob.mx/insabi">https://www.gob.mx/insabi</a>	List of public hospitals and clinics
<b>Mexican Institute of Social Security (IMSS)</b>	Av Coba S/N Supermanzana 22 Centro, 77500	(998) 884-1919	<a href="http://www.imss.gob.mx">www.imss.gob.mx</a>	Public hospital for workers at private companies
<b>The Institute for Social Security Services for the Workers of the State (ISSSTE)</b>	Libramiento Av Kabah Region 93, C. 93, Col. Centro, 77517	(998) 888-7261	<a href="https://www.gob.mx/issste">https://www.gob.mx/issste</a>	Public hospital for state workers
<b>Tax Administration Service (SAT)</b>	Av Bonampak s/n Mz 1 Lte 4 y 5 locales 8-10, 8, 77500	(556) 272-2728	<a href="https://citas.sat.gob.mx/">https://citas.sat.gob.mx/</a>	Federal tax collection, new business registration
<b>Secretary of Foreign Relations (SRE)</b>	Ave Carlos J. Nader SM 5 Mz.8 Lt.2, Centro, 77500	(998) 272-2639	<a href="https://citas.sre.gob.mx/">https://citas.sre.gob.mx/</a>	Passport
<b>Secretary of Labor and Employment (STPS)</b>	Av Efrain Aguilar Número 467, Campestre, Chetumal, 77030	(983) 835-1350	<a href="https://qroo.gob.mx/styps/">https://qroo.gob.mx/styps/</a>	Job training and placement, worker protection



## Mexico Resources

<b>Cancún, Quintana Roo</b>				
<b>NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>El Centro Integral de Atención a las Mujeres (CIAM)</b>	Av Miguel Hidalgo, Manzana 63, Lote 1, Supermanzana 103, 77539	(998) 898-0755 <a href="mailto:comunicacion@ciamcancun.com">comunicacion@ciamcancun.com</a>	<a href="https://www.ciamcancun.org/">https://www.ciamcancun.org/</a>	Peace and non-violence education, conflict resolution
<b>Colectivo para el Impacto Social</b>	Zona Zentro 3er piso, SM 13. Mza.1. Lt 22. Loc. 14-16	(998) 254-6500 <a href="mailto:fundacionrcd@rcdhotels.com">fundacionrcd@rcdhotels.com</a>	<a href="https://rcdfundacion.org/home/">https://rcdfundacion.org/home/</a>	Provides equal opportunities to citizens through education, health, and social development

<b>San Miguel de Allende, Guanajuato</b>				
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>San Miguel de Allende City Government</b>	Bulevar de la Conspiración 130, Salida a Querétaro	(415) 152-9600	<a href="https://sanmigueldeallende.gob.mx/">https://sanmigueldeallende.gob.mx/</a>	Job fairs, property tax payment
<b>Civil Registry</b>	Salida a Querétaro Kilómetro 1, Centro, 37748	(415) 152-2042 <a href="mailto:contacto@guanajuato.gob.mx">contacto@guanajuato.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://sg.guanajuato.gob.mx/index.php/registro-civil/">https://sg.guanajuato.gob.mx/index.php/registro-civil/</a>	Birth, marriage and death certificates
<b>National Electoral Institute (INE)</b>	Plaza Real del Conde, Paseo de los Conspiradores 2, Local 19 AB, Zona Centro, 37700	(415) 152-3565	<a href="https://app-inter.ife.org.mx/siac2011/citas_initCapturaCitas_siac">https://app-inter.ife.org.mx/siac2011/citas_initCapturaCitas_siac</a>	National ID card (INE)
<b>Guanajuato State Government</b>	Paseo de la Presa 103, 36000	(800) 465-2486	<a href="https://www.guanajuato.gob.mx/">https://www.guanajuato.gob.mx/</a>	Driver's license
<b>Secretary of Public Education (SEP)</b>			<a href="https://www.gob.mx/sep">https://www.gob.mx/sep</a>	Education at all levels, verification of US educational documents, English teacher positions



San Miguel de Allende, Guanajuato				
GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>National Institute for Integral Family Development (DIF)</b>	San Antonio Abad S/N, Centro, 37700	(415) 152-0910	<a href="http://difsanmigueldeallende.gob.mx/programas-2/alimentario/">http://difsanmigueldeallende.gob.mx/programas-2/alimentario/</a>	A variety of services that include healthcare and food assistance, mental health and community services
<b>Institute of Health for Well-Being (INSABI)</b>	Various Locations		<a href="https://salud.guanajuato.gob.mx/Directorio-Unidades-Medicas.php">https://salud.guanajuato.gob.mx/Directorio-Unidades-Medicas.php</a>	List of public hospitals and clinics
<b>Caises San Miguel de Allende</b>	Av Arcoiris S/N, Fracc La Lejona 2a, 37736	(415) 152-6210 <a href="mailto:modulosugsma@gmail.com">modulosugsma@gmail.com</a>	<a href="https://www.facebook.com/caisessma/">https://www.facebook.com/caisessma/</a>	Public hospital
<b>Hospital General San Miguel de Allende "Felipe G. Dobarganes"</b>	Ave 1 De Mayo N° 7, Fracc Ignacio Ramirez, 37748	(415) 120-4746		Public hospital
<b>Mexican Institute of Social Security (IMSS)</b>	Calz de La Aurora S/N, Aurora, 37715	(415) 152-0699	<a href="http://www.imss.gob.mx/">http://www.imss.gob.mx/</a>	Public hospital for workers at private companies
<b>The Institute for Social Security Services for the Workers of the State (ISSSTE)</b>	Francisco José de Landeta 1	(415) 152-5181		Public hospital for state workers
<b>Tax Administration Service (SAT)</b>	Ave de la Conspiración 302, Local BB03 y BB04, Col. El Deportivo, 37748	(556) 272-2728	<a href="https://citas.sat.gob.mx/">https://citas.sat.gob.mx/</a>	Federal tax collection, new business registration
<b>Secretary of Foreign Relations (SRE)</b>	Blvd de la Conspiración 130, 37748	(415) 110-3017	<a href="https://citas.sre.gob.mx/">https://citas.sre.gob.mx/</a>	Passport



## Mexico Resources

Leon, Guanajuato				
GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Government of León</b>	Plaza Principal S/N, Centro Histórico León, 37000		<a href="https://www.leon.gob.mx/">https://www.leon.gob.mx/</a>	Job fairs, COVID-19 vaccine information, property tax payment
<b>Civil Registry</b>	Various Locations	(800) 465-2486 <a href="mailto:contacto@guanajuato.gob.mx">contacto@guanajuato.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://segob.guanajuato.gob.mx/AgendaServiciosRC/Agendar/index.php">https://segob.guanajuato.gob.mx/AgendaServiciosRC/Agendar/index.php</a>	Birth, marriage, and death certificates
<b>National Electoral Institute (INE)</b>	Ave del Astillero 148, Centro Bodeguero las Trojes, 37227	(477) 776-5900	<a href="https://app-inter.ife.org.mx/siac2011/citas/initCapturaCitas.siac">https://app-inter.ife.org.mx/siac2011/citas/initCapturaCitas.siac</a>	National ID card (INE)
<b>Guanajuato State Government</b>	Paseo de la Presa 103, 36000	(800) 465-2486	<a href="https://www.guanajuato.gob.mx/">https://www.guanajuato.gob.mx/</a>	Driver's license
<b>Secretary of Public Education (SEP)</b>	Conjunto Administrativo, Pozuelos S/N	(473) 735-1000	<a href="https://www.seg.guanajuato.gob.mx/SitePages/Home.aspx">https://www.seg.guanajuato.gob.mx/SitePages/Home.aspx</a>	Education at all levels, verification of US educational documents, English teacher positions
<b>National Institute for Integral Family Development (DIF)</b>	Plaza Revolución 107, Col San Juan de Dios, 37004	(447) 215-6300 <a href="mailto:angeles.franco@leon.gob.mx">angeles.franco@leon.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://dif.leon.gob.mx/">https://dif.leon.gob.mx/</a>	A variety of services that include healthcare and food assistance, mental health and community services
<b>Institute of Health for Well-Being (INSABI)</b>		(477) 719-7400	<a href="https://salud.guanajuato.gob.mx/">https://salud.guanajuato.gob.mx/</a>	Public hospital
<b>Nuevo Hospital General de León</b>	Bldv Milenio 1002, Fracciones de los Aguirre, 37672	(477) 719-7400	<a href="https://salud.guanajuato.gob.mx">https://salud.guanajuato.gob.mx</a>	Public hospital
<b>Hospital Angeles León</b>	Ave Cerro Gordo, Lomas del Campestre, 37150	(477) 788-5600	<a href="https://hospitalesangeles.com/leon/">https://hospitalesangeles.com/leon/</a>	Public hospital
<b>State Delegation of IMSS in Guanajuato</b>	Bldv Adolfo López Mateos S/N, Los Paraisos, 37320	(477) 717- 4000	<a href="http://www.imss.gob.mx/directorio/?page=556">http://www.imss.gob.mx/directorio/?page=556</a>	Public hospital for workers at private companies



<b>Leon, Guanajuato</b>				
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>The Institute for Social Security Services for the Workers of the State (ISSSTE)</b>	Calle Cholula 305, Azteca, 37520	(554) 000-1000 <a href="mailto:atencionciudadana@issste.gob.mx">atencionciudadana@issste.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://www.gob.mx/issste">https://www.gob.mx/issste</a>	Public hospital for state workers
<b>Tax Administration Service (SAT)</b>	Bldv Campestre 55, Col. La Florida, 37190	(556) 272-2728	<a href="https://citas.sat.gob.mx/">https://citas.sat.gob.mx/</a>	Federal tax collection, new business registration
<b>Secretary of Labor and Social Welfare</b>		(800) 465-2486	<a href="http://sg.guanajuato.gob.mx/sstps/">http://sg.guanajuato.gob.mx/sstps/</a>	Job training and placement, worker protection
<b>Secretary of Foreign Relations (SRE)</b>	Plaza Galería Las Torres, Bldv Juan Alonso de Torres Oriente 1315, Col San José del Consuelo, 37200	(477) 215-0203	<a href="https://citas.sre.gob.mx/">https://citas.sre.gob.mx/</a>	Passport
<b>NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Fundación León</b>	Bldv Mariano Escobedo 5604 A Pte, Across from Escuela Tecnica 53	(477) 762-1749	<a href="http://www.fundacionleon.org.mx/en-us/home.aspx">http://www.fundacionleon.org.mx/en-us/home.aspx</a>	Community center
<b>Casa del Migrante Galilea</b>	Calle Río Balsas 211, San Miguel, 37390	(477) 715-5074 <a href="mailto:casa.migrante.galilea@gmail.com">casa.migrante.galilea@gmail.com</a>	<a href="https://casagalileamigrante.godaddysites.com/">https://casagalileamigrante.godaddysites.com/</a>	Migrant shelter
<b>Casa del Migrante Manos Extendidas</b>	16 de Septiembre 430, Barrio del Zapote 38057	(461) 334-9644 <a href="mailto:manosalosnecesitados@hotmail.com">manosalosnecesitados@hotmail.com</a>	<a href="https://www.facebook.com/manosalosnecesitados/?locale=es_LA">https://www.facebook.com/manosalosnecesitados/?locale=es_LA</a>	Migrant shelter



# Mexico Resources

<b>Cabo San Lucas, Baja California Sur</b>				
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Cabo San Lucas City Government</b>	Blvd Mijares N 1413, Entre Calle Zaragoza y Manuel Doblado, Col Centro 23400	(624) 146-7600 <a href="mailto:presidencia@loscabos.gob.mx">presidencia@loscabos.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://www.loscabos.gob.mx/">https://www.loscabos.gob.mx/</a>	Job fairs, COVID-19 vaccine information, property tax payment
<b>State Government of Baja California Sur</b>	Blvd Mijares N 1413, Entre Calle Zaragoza y Manuel Doblado, Col Centro 23400	(624) 146-7600 <a href="mailto:presidencia@loscabos.gob.mx">presidencia@loscabos.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://www.loscabos.gob.mx/">https://www.loscabos.gob.mx/</a>	Driver's license
<b>Civil Registry</b>	Jardines del Sol, 23475	(624) 143-3607	<a href="http://www.registro-civil.com.mx/baja-california-sur">http://www.registro-civil.com.mx/baja-california-sur</a>	Birth, marriage and death certificates
<b>National Electoral Institute (INE)</b>	Viaducto Tlalpan No 100 Col Arenal Tepepan, Alcaldía Tlalpan, CP 14610, Ciudad de México	(800) 433-2000	<a href="http://www.ine.mx">www.ine.mx</a>	National ID card (INE)
<b>Director of Municipal Transit</b>	Carretera Transpeninsular Km 34, Col Guaymitas San José del Cabos	(624) 142-0361	<a href="http://transparencialoscabos.gob.mx/documentos/transparencia/fraccion-18/tramites/tramite/expedicion-licencia-auto-movilista.pdf">http://transparencialoscabos.gob.mx/documentos/transparencia/fraccion-18/tramites/tramite/expedicion-licencia-auto-movilista.pdf</a>	Driver's license
<b>Secretary of Public Education (SEP)</b>	Blvd Luis Donaldo Colosio Esq Valentín Gómez Farias	(612) 123-8054 <a href="mailto:accesoalainformacionpublica@sepbc.gob.mx">accesoalainformacionpublica@sepbc.gob.mx</a>	<a href="http://www.sepbc.gob.mx/">http://www.sepbc.gob.mx/</a>	Education at all levels, verification of US educational documents, English teacher positions
<b>National Institute for Integral Family Development (DIF)</b>	Calle Violetas s/n numero, Playa Caracoles, Col Jacarandas, 23473	(624) 184-6476	<a href="https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100075984775479">https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100075984775479</a>	A variety of services that include healthcare and food assistance, mental health and community services
<b>Institute of Health for Well-Being (INSABI)</b>	Various Locations		<a href="https://www.gob.mx/cms/uploads/attachment/file/512008/Baja_California_Sur.pdf">https://www.gob.mx/cms/uploads/attachment/file/512008/Baja_California_Sur.pdf</a>	List of public hospitals and clinics
<b>Mexican Institute of Social Security (IMSS)</b>	Various Locations		<a href="http://www.imss.gob.mx/director-io/?page=589">http://www.imss.gob.mx/director-io/?page=589</a>	Public hospital for workers at private companies





# Mexico Resources

<b>Cabo San Lucas, Baja California Sur</b>				
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>The Institute for Social Security Services for the Workers of the State (ISSSTE)</b>	Calle Ignacio Zaragoza, Entre Alikan, 12 de Octubre y, Ildefonso Green, 23470		<a href="http://www.issste.gob.mx">www.issste.gob.mx</a>	Public hospital for state workers
<b>Tax Administration Service (SAT)</b>	Calle Adolfo Lopez 206, Matamoros, 23470	(800) 286-3133 <a href="mailto:contactovucem@sat.gob.mx">contactovucem@sat.gob.mx</a> <a href="mailto:ventanillaunica@sat.gob.mx">ventanillaunica@sat.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://citas.sat.gob.mx/">https://citas.sat.gob.mx/</a>	Federal tax collection, new business registration
<b>Secretary of Foreign Relations (SRE)</b>	Various Locations	(800) 801-0773	<a href="https://citas.sre.gob.mx/">https://citas.sre.gob.mx/</a>	Passport
<b>NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Mexican Red Cross</b>	Delegacion Carretera Todos Santos, km 121	(624) 143-7869	<a href="https://www.cruzrojamexicana.org.mx/">https://www.cruzrojamexicana.org.mx/</a>	24hr rescue/ambulance service
<b>Casa Hogar</b>	Calle Playas S/N entre Playa del Amor y Playa El Medano, Cerro de Los Venados, 23473 Cabo San Lucas	(624) 123-1285 <a href="mailto:info@casahogarcabo.com">info@casahogarcabo.com</a>	<a href="https://www.casahogarcabo.com/">https://www.casahogarcabo.com/</a>	Housing/care for children/teens unable to live with families
<b>La Paz Es Diversa</b>		(612) 202-0703	<a href="https://www.facebook.com/lapazesdiversa/">https://www.facebook.com/lapazesdiversa/</a>	



## Mexico Resources

<b>Puebla, Puebla</b>				
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Puebla City Government</b>	Ave 2 Pte 107	(222) 309-4300	<a href="https://www.pueblacapital.gob.mx/">https://www.pueblacapital.gob.mx/</a>	Job fairs, COVID-19 vaccine information, property tax payment
<b>Civil Registry</b>	Various Locations		<a href="https://puebla.gob.mx/index.php/tramites-y-servicios?title=Registro%20Civil&amp;cid=161">https://puebla.gob.mx/index.php/tramites-y-servicios?title=Registro%20Civil&amp;cid=161</a>	Birth, marriage and death certificates
<b>National Electoral Institute (INE)</b>	Various Locations	(222) 264-6729	<a href="http://www.ine.mx">www.ine.mx</a>	National ID card (INE)
<b>Secretary of Infrastructure, Mobility and Transport</b>	Various Locations		<a href="https://citasenlinea.puebla.gob.mx/Default.aspx">https://citasenlinea.puebla.gob.mx/Default.aspx</a>	Driver's license
<b>Secretary of Public Education (SEP)</b>	Av Jesús Reyes Heróles S/N, Colonia Nueva Aurora, 72070	(222) 229-6900	<a href="http://sep.puebla.gob.mx/">http://sep.puebla.gob.mx/</a>	Education at all levels, verification of US educational documents, English teacher positions
<b>National Institute for Integral Family Development (DIF)</b>	Calle Cinco de Mayo 1606, Centro, 72000	(222) 229-5200 <a href="mailto:sedifestatal@puebla.gob.mx">sedifestatal@puebla.gob.mx</a>	<a href="http://difestatal.puebla.gob.mx/">http://difestatal.puebla.gob.mx/</a>	A variety of services that include healthcare and food assistance, mental health and community services
<b>Institute of Health for Well-Being (INSABI)</b>	Calle 15 Sur 302, Barrio de San Sebastián, 72090	(222) 229-8300	<a href="http://ss.puebla.gob.mx/servicios/">http://ss.puebla.gob.mx/servicios/</a>	List of public hospitals and clinics
<b>Mexican Institute of Social Security (IMSS)</b>	4 Norte 2055, Centro, 72000	(222) 246-3931	<a href="http://www.imss.gob.mx">www.imss.gob.mx</a>	Public hospital for workers at private companies
<b>The Institute for Social Security Services for the Workers of the State (ISSSTE)</b>	3 Poniente 1906, Amor, 72140	(222) 232-7994	<a href="http://www.issste.gob.mx">www.issste.gob.mx</a>	Public hospital for state workers



# Mexico Resources

<b>Puebla, Puebla</b>				
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Secretary of Labor and Employment (STPS)</b>	31 Poniente 2904, El Vergel, 72400	(222) 230-1670	<a href="http://www.stps.gob.mx">www.stps.gob.mx</a>	Job training and placement, worker protection
<b>Secretaría de Salud del Estado de Puebla</b>	Calle 6 Norte 603, Centro, 72000	(800) 581-4444	<a href="https://ss.puebla.gob.mx/">https://ss.puebla.gob.mx/</a>	List of public hospitals and clinics
<b>Tax Administration Service (SAT)</b>	Various Locations		<a href="https://citas.sat.gob.mx/">https://citas.sat.gob.mx/</a>	Federal tax collection, new business registration
<b>Secretary of Foreign Relations (SRE)</b>	Vía Atlixcayotl 1101, Centro Integral De Servicios (CIS), Edificio Norte, Planta Baja, Col. Villas De Atlixco, 72190	(222) 467-1251	<a href="https://citas.sre.gob.mx/">https://citas.sre.gob.mx/</a>	Passport
<b>NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS</b>				
Name	Address	Email	Website	Description
<b>Tergar Meditation Community</b>	Calle Huauchinango 40, La Paz, 72160	<a href="mailto:informacion@tergarpuebla.org">informacion@tergarpuebla.org</a>	<a href="https://espanol.tergar.org/comunidades-y-grupos-de-practica/puebla/">https://espanol.tergar.org/comunidades-y-grupos-de-practica/puebla/</a>	Meditation community
<b>ONLINE RESOURCES</b>				
Name	Website		Description	
<b>Human Rights Commission's Migrant Services Directory</b>	<a href="https://cdhpuebla.org.mx/v1/images/cartillas/8-DirectorioAtencionMigrantes2018.pdf">https://cdhpuebla.org.mx/v1/images/cartillas/8-DirectorioAtencionMigrantes2018.pdf</a>		Migrant services directory	



## Mexico Resources

<b>Guadalajara, Jalisco</b>				
<b>HOTLINE</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email		
<b>COVID-19 Hotline</b>	(333) 823-3220	Hotline for people experiencing COVID-19 symptoms		
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Government of the City of Guadalajara</b>	Hidalgo 400, Col. Centro, 44100	<a href="mailto:contacto@guadalajara.gob.mx">contacto@guadalajara.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://guadalajara.gob.mx">https://guadalajara.gob.mx</a>	Job fairs, property tax payment
<b>Civil Registry</b>	Ave. Prolongación Alcalde 1855, Col. Miraflores, 44270, Planta Baja	(333) 819-2456 <a href="mailto:enrique.cardenas@jalisco.gob.mx">enrique.cardenas@jalisco.gob.mx</a>	<a href="https://sgg.jalisco.gob.mx/inicio">https://sgg.jalisco.gob.mx/inicio</a>	Birth, marriage, and death certificates
<b>National Electoral Institute (INE)</b>	Calle Francisco Rojas González 131, Ladron De Guevara, 44130	(800) 433 2000	<a href="https://app-inter.ife.org.mx/siac2011/citas_initCapturaCitas_siac">https://app-inter.ife.org.mx/siac2011/citas_initCapturaCitas_siac</a>	National ID card (INE)
<b>Jalisco State Government</b>	Ave. Fray Antonio Alcalde 1221, Col. Miraflores	(333) 668-1804	<a href="https://www.jalisco.gob.mx">https://www.jalisco.gob.mx</a>	Driver's license
<b>National Employment Service (SNE)</b>		(800) 841-2020	<a href="https://www.jalisco.gob.mx/es/temas/portal-del-empleo">https://www.jalisco.gob.mx/es/temas/portal-del-empleo</a>	Government job placement agency that offers advice counseling for job placement
<b>National Institute for Integral Family Development (DIF)</b>	Various Locations	(333) 836-3444	<a href="https://difgdl.gob.mx/">https://difgdl.gob.mx/</a>	A variety of services that include healthcare and food assistance, mental health and community services
<b>Institute of Health for Well-Being (INSABI)</b>	Dr. Baeza Alzaga 107, Col Centro		<a href="https://ssi.jalisco.gob.mx/">https://ssi.jalisco.gob.mx/</a>	List of public hospitals and clinics



## Mexico Resources

GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	Description
<b>Centro de Salud ACATIC</b>	General Pablo Rodriguez 195, 45470	<a href="mailto:ssjtepa@prodigy.net.mx">ssjtepa@prodigy.net.mx</a>	<a href="https://ssj.jalisco.gob.mx">https://ssj.jalisco.gob.mx</a>	Public hospital
<b>Centro de Salud El Chico</b>	Francisco I Madero 37, Col. Centro, 48948	(333) 030-5000 <a href="mailto:regionautlan@gmail.com">regionautlan@gmail.com</a>	<a href="https://ssj.jalisco.gob.mx">https://ssj.jalisco.gob.mx</a>	Public hospital
<b>HGR 45 Guadalajara Hospital IMSS</b>	Calle San Felipe 1014 Guadalajara, Col. Centro, 44100		<a href="http://www.imss.gob.mx/">http://www.imss.gob.mx/</a>	Public hospital for workers at private companies
<b>Hospital Regional Dr. Valentín Gómez Farias ISSSTE</b>	Ave. Soledad Orozco 203, El Capullo, 45100, Zapopan	(333) 836 0650	<a href="https://www.gob.mx/issste?fbclid=IwAR2medaioz2c-gNBfoFa1qok2TzI3T50CLeBuJ_hbWUN45bHxdJ2HAra0u0">https://www.gob.mx/issste?fbclid=IwAR2medaioz2c-gNBfoFa1qok2TzI3T50CLeBuJ_hbWUN45bHxdJ2HAra0u0</a>	Public hospital for state workers
<b>Tax Administration Service (SAT)</b>	Calz. Lázaro Cárdenas 2305, Las Torres, 44920	(333) 880-9700	<a href="https://citas.sat.gob.mx/">https://citas.sat.gob.mx/</a>	Federal tax collection, new business registration
<b>Secretary of Public Education (SEP)</b>	Ave. Alcalde 1351, Magisterio, Col. Miraflores	(333) 819-2752	<a href="https://se.jalisco.gob.mx/">https://se.jalisco.gob.mx/</a>	Education at all levels, verification of US educational documents, English teacher positions
<b>Secretary of Labor and Social Welfare (STPS)</b>	Calz. de las Palmas No. 96, Col. La Aurora, 44460	(333) 030-1000	<a href="https://stps.jalisco.gob.mx/">https://stps.jalisco.gob.mx/</a>	Job training and placement, worker protection
<b>Secretary of Foreign Relations (SRE)</b>	Villa Santa Rita, Ave. México 3370, Villas de San Javier, 44690	(331) 816-9003	<a href="https://citas.sre.gob.mx/">https://citas.sre.gob.mx/</a>	Passport



## Mexico Resources

<b>Guadalajara, Jalisco</b>				
<b>NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS</b>				
<b>Name</b>	<b>Address</b>	<b>Phone/Email</b>	<b>Website</b>	<b>Description</b>
<b>FM4 Paso Libre</b>	Calderón de la Barca 468-A. Col. Arcos Vallarta, 44150	(333) 330-0306	<a href="https://fm4pasolibre.org/?lang=en">https:// fm4pasolibre. org/?lang=en</a>	Serves food and basic supplies to Mexican and other migrants in transit. Limited access available for use of toilet and shower facilities
<b>The Rhizome Center for Migrants</b>		(332) 182-0836	<a href="https://www.rhizomecenter.org/es/">https://www. rhizomecenter. org/es/</a>	Supports and defends forcibly displaced persons and uprooted people at risk around the world. Through the help of technology and transborder networks, we combine direct services, advocacy, and socially-driven development to empower migrant communities
<b>Casa Scalabrini Shelter</b>		(333) 811-3342 <a href="mailto:cpmcs@yahoo.com">cpmcs@yahoo.com</a>	<a href="https://www.migrantes.com.mx/guadalajara">https://www. migrantes.com. mx/guadalajara</a>	Provides shelter, addiction counseling and reintegration support to people who have been deported from the United States
<b>Refugio Casa del Migrante</b>	Constitución 300, Cerro del Cuatro, San Pedro Tlaquepaque, 45599	(333) 675-1475	<a href="https://www.erefugioogdl.org.mx/">https://www. erefugioogdl.org. mx/</a>	Offers food and shelter for migrants
<b>Justice Center for Women (Centro de Justicia para las Mujeres)</b>	Álvaro Alcázar 5869, Entre Ignacio Ramos y Circunvalación, Col. Jardines Alcalde	(333) 030-5450	<a href="https://fge.jalisco.gob.mx/">https://fge.jalisco. gob.mx/</a>	Offers psychological, legal, and basic medical care for women victims of domestic violence
<b>CODISE A.C.</b>	Juan Manuel 917, Zona Centro, 44100 Guadalajara, Jal., Mexico	(334) 008-5273 <a href="mailto:contacto@codise.org.mx">contacto@ codise.org.mx</a>	<a href="https://codise.org.mx/">https://codise.org. mx/</a>	



<b>Monterrey, Nuevo Leon</b>				
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
Name	Address	Phone	Website	Description
<b>Monterrey City Government</b>	Palacio Municipal de Monterrey, Zaragoza y Ocampo S/N, Centro, 64000	(818) 130-6565	<a href="http://www.monterrey.gob.mx/oficial/">http://www.monterrey.gob.mx/oficial/</a>	Job fairs, COVID-19 vaccine information, property tax payment
<b>Civil Registry</b>	Various Locations	(812) 033-2880	<a href="https://www.nl.gob.mx/oficialiasderegistrocivil">https://www.nl.gob.mx/oficialiasderegistrocivil</a>	Birth, marriage and death certificates
<b>National Electoral Institute (INE)</b>	Various Locations	(818) 345-8711	<a href="http://www.ine.mx">www.ine.mx</a>	National ID card (INE)
<b>Delegation of Vehicle Control Institute</b>	Various Locations		<a href="http://retys.nl.gob.mx/servicios/licencia-de-conducir-para-automovilista-chofer-o-motociclista-expedicion">http://retys.nl.gob.mx/servicios/licencia-de-conducir-para-automovilista-chofer-o-motociclista-expedicion</a>	Driver's license
<b>National Institute for Integral Family Development (DIF)</b>	Loma Redonda 1500 Col Loma Larga	(815) 102-8600	<a href="https://www.facebook.com/DIFMonterrey-221260114722610/">https://www.facebook.com/DIFMonterrey-221260114722610/</a>	A variety of services that include healthcare and food assistance, mental health and community services
<b>Institute of Health for Well-being (INSABI)</b>	Various Locations		<a href="https://www.gob.mx/insabi">https://www.gob.mx/insabi</a>	List of public hospitals and clinics
<b>Mexican Institute of Social Security (IMSS)</b>	Manuel L Barragán 4850, Hogares Ferrocarrileros, 64260	(818) 351-5194	<a href="http://www.imss.gob.mx">www.imss.gob.mx</a>	Public hospital for workers at private companies
<b>The Institute for Social Security Services for the Workers of the State (ISSSTE)</b>	Degollado Sur 734, Obisnado, 64060	(800) 400-1000	<a href="http://www.issste.gob.mx">www.issste.gob.mx</a>	Public hospital for state workers
<b>Tax Administration Service (SAT)</b>	Various Locations		<a href="https://citas.sat.gob.mx/">https://citas.sat.gob.mx/</a>	Federal tax collection, new business registration



## Mexico Resources

<b>Monterrey, Nuevo Leon</b>				
<b>GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES</b>				
Name	Address	Phone	Website	Description
<b>Secretary of Public Education (SEP)</b>	Calle Nueva Jersey 4038, entre Nueva Irlanda y Nueva Australia, Fraccionamiento Industrial Lincoln, 64310	(818) 347-9432	<a href="https://www.nl.gob.mx/educacion">https://www.nl.gob.mx/educacion</a>	Education at all levels, verification of US educational documents, English teacher positions
<b>Secretary of Labor and Employment (STPS)</b>	General Lázaro Cárdenas 500, Mirador de La Silla, 67170 Guadalupe	(812) 020-2907	<a href="http://www.stps.gob.mx">www.stps.gob.mx</a>	Job training and placement, worker protection
<b>Secretary of Foreign Relations (SRE)</b>	Ave Eugenio Garza Sada Sur 2411, Roma, 64700	(812) 090-2501	<a href="https://citas.sre.gob.mx/">https://citas.sre.gob.mx/</a>	Passport
<b>NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS</b>				
Name	Address	Phone/Email	Website	
<b>"Comedor de Los Pobres" Soup Kitchen</b>	Calle 5 de Mayo S/N, Centro Monterrey, 64000	(818) 375-1163	<a href="http://www.comedordelospobres.org/">http://www.comedordelospobres.org/</a>	
<b>COMAC</b>		<a href="mailto:info@comacmty.org">info@comacmty.org</a>	<a href="https://www.facebook.com/comacmty/?locale=es_LA">https://www.facebook.com/comacmty/?locale=es_LA</a>	